


Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2019-20r 
^i

,.,. '7|

RML @RO*{TN GOMMERGIrtL

ffiTERP&ISES LIMITED

rtNNUALREPO&T

2079-20

1





]r.
Reol Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited

l. Corporate Information

2. Notice to Shareholders & Instructions for e-voting

3. Route Map to the venue of AGM

4. Directors'Report

5 . Extracts of Annual Report - MGT - 9 (Annexure - I )

6. F-orm No AOC - 2 (Annexure -2)

1. Secretarial Audit Report (Annexure - 3)

8. Management Discussion and Analysis Report (Annexure -4)

9. Corporate Governance Report (Annexure -5)

10. Declaration on Compliance of Code of Conduct

1 l. Whole Time Director Certification

12. Practicing Company Secretary Certificate on Corporate Governance

13. Independent Auditors Report

14. Balance Sheet

Annuol Report 2019-20

PAGE NO.

J

4-14

15

t6-25

26-3r

32-33

34-37

38-48

49-55

56

57

58

59-67

7l -88

2



Real Growth Commerciol Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2019-20

REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
cIN - L70 1 09DL 1995PLC0 64254

Regd. otf G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Website: Email: l 995

Chairperson Mr. Rajesh Goyal
Directors Mr. Deepak Gupta

Mr. Himanshu Garg

Mrs. Suchita Goyal

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha

h-rdependent Directors Mr. Arvind Garg

Mr. Surinder Kumar

Statutory Auditors M/s AD Gupta & Associates,

Chartered Accountants, Delhi
Secretarial Auditors Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva,Company Secretaries

Scrutinizer Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva, Company Secretary

Bankers Punjab National Bank
Karnataka Bank

HDFC Bank

Bank of Baroda

Registered Office G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B,

Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Registrar & Share Transfer

Agent
Alankit Assignments Limited,
2E l2l, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi- 1 1 005 5

Contact Details - 0114 2541234

E-mail : rta@alankit.com

Audit Committee Mr. Rajesh Goyal
Mr. Deepak Gupta

Mr. Himanshu Garg

Nomination and Remuneration

Committee

Mr. Rajesh Goyal

Mrs. Suchita Goyal

Mr. Himanshu Garg

Stakeholder Relationship

Committee

Mr. Rajesh Goyal
Mr. Himanshu Garg

3



,. ileol Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited Annuol Report 2079-20

REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
cIN - L70109DL1995PLC064254

Regd. off: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Website:/realgrowth.co.in, Email: recel I 995@email.com

NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting of the members of Real Growth
Commercial Enterprises Limited will be held on Monday 20ft February 2023, at 11 A.M. at Tivoli
Grand Resort Hotel, Alipur Opp. Sai Baba Mandir Road, Delhi - 110036 to transact the following
business(s):

Ordinary Business:

Item No. I Adoption of Audited Financial Statements
In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

Item No.2

Item No.3

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31,2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,
as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted."

Appointment of Mr. Himanshu Garg (DIN: 08055616) as a Director, liable to retire
by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
fbllowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013, Mr. Himanshu Garg (DIN: 08055616),
who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company."

Reclassification of Mr. Sunil Goel and his family from the promotes category to non-
promoter category as per Regulation 31A of the LODR,2015

in this regard. to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationlsl,ine
lbllowing resolutions as an Ordinary Resolutions:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 31A of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, and subject to approval from the BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India
Limited , Securities and Exchange Board of India and such other Statutory Authorities,
as may be required, and pursuant to other laws and regulations, as may be applicable from
tirne to time (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
re-classify the following applicants from "Promoter" category to "Public" category:
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Name of the Promoters seeking Re-classification:
Mr. Sunil Goel, Mrs. Kamla Rani Goel, Ms. Kanchan Goel, Mr. Kasturi Lal Goel. Ms.
Kiran Goel, Mr. Kulbhushan Goel, Mr. Lalit Kishore, Ms. Meena Goel, Mr. Raiiv Goel.
Mr. Sahil Goel and Mr. Siddharth Goel

No. of shares held as on date: Nil
(All the above specified Persons Seeking Reclassification) - Nil
Percentage (%)- Nil

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts, deed and things as may be considered necessary
in this respect."

Item No. 4 To appoint Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha as Director of the Company

To pass with or without modification following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

"Resolved that subject to the provision of section 149,152, 160 and other applicable
provisions the companies Act (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules

2014(including any modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Jha (DIN: 07792067) who was appointed as Additional Director of the

Company by the Board of Directors of the company in their meeting held on 21't
December 2022 and on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee , who holds office upto the date of ensuing AGM and in respect of whom
company has received notice in writing from the members proposing candidature of Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Jha, is be and hereby appointed as the Non -Executive Non Independent
Director and whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of Directors
by rotation.

Item No.5 To appoint Mr. Surinder Kumar as Director of the Company

To pass with or without modification following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
schedule IV and Section 161(1)and Section 149 read with schedule IV Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable
provisions, Sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Consent of the

Members be and is hereby accorded, to appoint Mr. Surinder Kumar, (DIN: 09076484)
as DirectorQ.{on-Executive & Independent) on the Board of the Company w.e.f.
28.12.2022 to hold office subject to the approval of the members in the General Meeting,
for a term five consecutive years (5 yrs)."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are

hereby severally authorized to sign and execute all such documents and papers (including
appointment letter etc.) as may be required for the purpose and file necessary e-form with
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the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may considered
expedient and necessary in this regard."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the company for the time being be
and are hereby severally authorized to sign the certified true copy of the resolution to be
given as and when required."

Item No. 6 To appoint Mr. Arvind Garg as Director of the Company

To pass with or without modification following resolution as Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
schedule IV and Section 161(l)and Section 149 rcad with schedule IV Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable
provisions, Sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Consent of the

Members be and is hereby accorded, to appoint Mr. Arvind Garg (DIN: 09840788) as

Director(Non-Executive & Independent) on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 28J22022
to hold office subject to the approval of the members in the General Meeting, for a term
five consecutive years (5 yrs)."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are

hereby severally authorized to sign and execute all such documents and papers (including
appointment letter etc.) as may be required for the purpose and file necessary e-form with
the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may considered
expedient and necessary in this regard."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the company for the time being be
and are hereby severally authorised to sign the certified true copy of the resolution to be
given as and when required."

By order of the Board
ftIT REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(RAJESH AL)
DIRECTOR
DIN:01339614

Place: New Delhi
Date:27 .01.2023
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NOTES
1. A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER PERSON AS
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTBAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF.
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE
VALID, THE DULY SIGNED AND COMPLETED PROXY MUST BE RECEIVED BY
THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding frfty and holding in the aggregate

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting

rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other

person or shareholder.

Unstamped or inadequate stamped proxies upon whom the stamps have not been cancelled are

invalid. Proxy holder shall prove his identity at the time of attending Annual General Meeting.

2. Al1 documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are available for inspection at the

Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and

public holidays, up to the date of this 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM).
3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting

and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies

lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three

days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

4. The details as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India, in respect of the director seeking appointment / re-appointment under item

no.2,4,5,6 of this Notice, are annexed.

5. Corporate Members intending to attend the AGM through their authorized representatives are

requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend

and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. Members desirous of seeking any clarifications pertaining to agenda items at the AGM are

requested to send their questions so as to reach the Company's Registered Office at least 7 days

before the date of the AGM, so that the same can be suitably replied to.

7 . Members are requested to address all correspondence, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents,

Alankit Assignments Limited, l, Elt3, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi -
110055 or the Company at G-01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road, New
Delhi- 110035

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Tuesday

14th February 2o23,to Monday 20th February 2023, (both days inclusive) for the purpose of ensuing

Annual General Meeting.
9. Members are requested to notifi immediately any change/update of address/mandate/bank address,

etc.

a
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i) To their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and

ii) To the Company in respect of their physical share, if any, quoting their folio number.
10. Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/change in nomination in respect

of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the

Companies Act,20l3 , may do so by submitting, the prescribed Form SH- I 3, 1 4, duly filled-in with
the company.

I L The Company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable

way. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has permitted companies to send

official documents to their Members electronically as part of its green initiatives in corporate

governance.

To support the green initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Notice convening the

AGM, Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report etc. is being sent by electronic

mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories,

unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. Members may note that this

Notice and the Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the Company's website,

www.realgrowth.co.in

In order to restrict the email size and to avoid congestion of network and your email box, we are

providing web links to access AGM Notice and Annual Report, hence we are not attaching the

AGM notice and Annual Report with this email.

12. Register of contracts or urrrangements in which directors are interested and other Statutory

Registers as required as per the laws of land will be available for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during the office hours on all working days between 10:00 A.M. to 02.00 P.M.

except Sunday up to the date of the Annual General Meeting at the Registered Office of the

Company.

13. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in, for attending the meeting.

Members who have received the notice of AGM and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are

requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit the duly filled in Attendance Slip at the

registration counter to attend the AGM.
14. In compliance with the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

and Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company
has considered 13-02-2023 to determine the eligibility of Members to vote at the AGM ("Cut-off
date"). The persons whose names appear on the Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owners as

on the Cutoff date would be entitled to vote at the AGM.
15. Members who have not registered their e-mail address so far, are requested to register their e-mail

address with their Depository participants/RTA/Company for receiving all communication
including Annual Report, Notices, Circular's etc. from the Company electronically.

16. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number ("PAN") by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company or RTA for physical shares.

17. In case ofjoint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.
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18. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility
to exercise their right to vote by electronic means for resolution set forth in this notice from a place
other than the venue of AGM through remote e-voting services provided by National Depositories
Services (India) Limited (NSDL). Members whose name appear in the Register of Members/List
of Beneficial owners as on the Cut-off date 13-02-2023 will be able to cast their votes on electronic
voting system.
Commencement of remote e-voting : I7-02-2023 at 9.00 am

Conclusion of remote e-voting : 19-02-2023 at 5.00 pm

Pursuant to Section 107 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, there will not be voting by show of hands on any of the agenda items

at the Meeting and poll will be conducted in lieu thereof.

Common Instructions:
(i) E-voting shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 p.m. on 19-02-2023. During the e-voting period.

Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on

Cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. A person who is not a Member as on the Cut-off
date should treat this notice for information purpose only. The remote e-voting module shall be

disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Members, the Members

shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(ii) For any queries or issues regarding e-voting please refer to e-voting instructions as will be given
on realgrowth.co.in or visit website of National Depositories Services (India) Limited (NSDL) at
www.evotineindia.com. In case of any queries/ grievances, members may refer to the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") for Members and e-voting User Manual available at
www.evotingindia.com or contact e-voting helpdesk at the designated email id i.e at

www.evoting.nsdl.com or can also refer to Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at the
below address, telephone nos: Alankit Assignments Limited, lE/13, Jhandewalan Extension, New
Delhi 1 10055, Telephone - 011-42541234, Website - www.alankit.com, Fax- 011-42541201.

(iii) The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in the

equity capital of the Company as on Cut-off date.

(iv) The Board of Directors ("Board") has appointed Mr. Sachin Kumar Shrivastva. Company'

Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize that the remote e-voting process and voting at the

meeting is conducted in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting.

first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unlock the votes through e-voting in the presence

of at least 2 (two) witnesses, not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than 3

(three) days from the conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total

votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Company, who shall countersign the same

(v) In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not exercised their right to vote by electronic

means, the Chairman will offer an opportunity to such Members to vote at the Meeting for all

businesses specified in the accompanying Notice. For abundant clarity, please note that the

Members who have exercised their right to vote by electronic means may attend the AGM but

shall not be entitled to vote at the Meeting. A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e.

either through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM. If a Member casts votes by both modes"

then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be treated as invalid.

9
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(vi) The Results of e-voting and poll voting at the meeting on resolutions shall be aggregated and

declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on

the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite numbers of votes in favour of the Resolutions.

(vii) The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the website of the

Company (realgrowth.co.in) immediately after the declaration of the results and the same will be

communicated to the BSE Limited.
(viii) In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with the rules made

thereunder, Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015") and in terms of MCA circular dated 5

May 2022 and SEBI circular dated 13 May 2022, the listed companies may send the notice of
AGM and the Annual Report, including financial statements, Boards' Report, etc. by electronic

mode, Notice of 25th AGM along with the Annual Report for financial year ended March 31,2020
is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered

with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice of the 25th AGM and Annual

Report for financial year ended March 31,2020 will also be available on the Company's website

at realerowth.co.in, website of the Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE Ltd. ('BSE') at www.bseindia.com

and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ('NSE') at www.nseindia.com and on the website of
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

(ix) In order to comply with the restrictions imposed by the SEBI through circular relating to transfer

of shares in physical form by the shareholders, Members holding shares in physical form are

advised to avail of the facility of dematerialization.

(x) Further. as an on-going measure to enhance ease of dealing in security markets by investors

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular having reference no.

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/202218 dated January 25, 2022, has mandated that

the listed companies shall henceforth issue the securities in dematerialized form only while
processing the following service request:

(i.) Issue of duplicate securities certificate;
(ii.) Claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account;
(iii.) Renewal / Exchange of securities certificate;
(iv.) Endorsement;

(v.) Sub-divisiorV Splitting of securities certificate;
(vi.) Consolidation of securities certificates/folios;
(vii.) Transmission

(viii.) Transposition
By order of the Board

for REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(RAJES GOYAL)
DIRECTOR
DIN:01339614
Place: New Delhi
Date:27.01.2023
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PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule l9(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014

25th AI\NUAL GENERAL MEETING on 20-02-2023 (for the year ended 31.03.2020)

Name of the Member -

Registered Address

Registered E-mail Address -
Folio No/ Client ID -

DPID-

I/ We, being the member(s) of
Name : ......
Address

shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint

Name: ,

Address

.... Signature: ......
Or falling him / her
... Email

Name:
Address

Signature : ......
Orfalling him / her

Email

;;il; ;;il;, ;; ;;;;; ;;* i;; ;;;,i;?l?',:Ji,; ;;;;;;y; ;;; il;ii;i;h; ;si, Annua, Genera,
Meeting of the Company, to be held on 20-02-2023 at ll A.M. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution
Number

Vote (Optional) Please mention
no. ofshares

For Against
Ordinary Business

Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial
Year 2019-20

2. Appointment of Mr. Himanshu Garg as a Director
liable to retire by rotation

J Reclassification of Sunil Goel & Family from
Promoters to Non-promoters Category

4 Appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha as Non
Executive - Non Independent Director

5 Appointment of Mr. Arvind Garg as Non Executive
Independent Director

6 Appointment of Mr. Surinder Kumar as Non
Executive Independent Director

Signed this...... ..... day of ............ 2023 Signature of Shareholder

Email

Signature of the First Proxy Holder

t1

Signature of the Second Proxy Holder

Resolution

t.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Actr 2013

Item No: 2

Mr. Himanshu Garg Director (DIN 08055616 ) whose office is subject to retire by rotation but eligible
to be appointed as Director of the company is reappointed as Director and his reappointment is subject

to approval of members of the company therefore the resolution in Item No 2 of his re appointment

as Director who is liable to retire by rotation, is placed before the member for their approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any

way concerned or interested f,rnancially or otherwise in the Resolution.

Item No: 3 The Company had received the letter from the following person falling under the category

of promoters/promoter Group of the Company requesting to be reclassified from the Category of
"Promoters/Promoters Group" to "Public Category".

The afbresaid Promoter/promoter group persons are not holding any share in the Company but their
name is being shown in the shareholding pattern of Company under promoter category. The said
persons have requested to the Company vide their email dated 29ft November 2022 that their name

should be removed from the promoter category in the shareholdingpattern/ shareholding list of the
Company.

The same was considered by the Board and was duly approved by the Board now, the matter is placed
before Members for their necessary approvals.

'fhe afbresaid promoter/ promoter group persons do not exercise any control over the Company and
are not involved in the management of the Company. The aforesaid persons neither have representation
on the Board of Directors of the Company nor hold any key management position in the Company.
The Company has also not entered into any Shareholders Agreement with them. Further, none of the
aforesaid persons have got any veto rights as to voting power or control of the Company. They do not
have any Special Information Rights. The aforesaid persons have requested to the Company to re-
classiff them from being a "Promoter Category" to "Public Category" Shareholder of the Company.
Based on the letter received from above promoter person, the matter was discussed by the Board of
Director at their meeting held on 28th December 2022 and the Board has decided to get the above
promoter/promoter group person re-classified from the" Promoter Category" to "Public Category" with
the approval of stock exchanges in terms of Regulation 31A (2) read with Regulation 3l A (7) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations.2015 (including any amendments made thereto) (hereinafter referred to as "Listing
Regulations"). which deals with reclassification of promoter shareholding in to public shareholding.

Name Name

I

2

3

4

5

6

Mr. Sunil Goel
Mr. Kamla Rani Goel

Ms. Kanchan Goyal
Ms. Kasturi Lal Goel
Ms. Kiran Goel
Mr. Kulbhushan Goel

6. Mr. Lalit Kishore
7. Ms. Meena Goel

8. Mr. Rajeev Goel

9. Mr. Sahil Goel

10. Mr. Siddharth Goel

72
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Listing Regulations, provide that the Stock exchanges can permit re-classification of the status of any
person as a promoter or public subject to compliance of conditions mentioned in Regulation 31A of
Listing Regulations. Accordingly, the present case of reclassification of promoter falls under
Regulation 3lA (2) of the Listing Regulation, hence approval of members is sought on the proposed
resolutions.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

The Board of Directors recorlmends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying
Notice for approval of the Members.

Item No.4

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha (DIN 07792067) on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
committee and with the approval of Board was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f 21't December
2022). Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha can hold office only upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting
ofthe Company.

Now the resolution for appointment to Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha is placed before the meeting for approval.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha can hold office only upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the

Company.

Mr. Sanjay Jha possesses the necessary qualification , experience , and skill for the position of Director
board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and remuneration committee and subject to
approval of members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting has accorded its consent to appoint
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha as Non Executive Non Independent Director of the Company liable to retire by

rotation.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way

concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

Item No 5

Mr. Surinder Kumar (DIN 9076484) was appointed as Independent Non-Executive, Directors of the

company on 28th December 2022, Mr. Surinder Kumar fulfills the eligibility criteria for being

appointed as such , however the appointment is subject to approval of Members in the General Meeting

therefore it is proposed to place the resolution for appointment of Mr. Surinder Kumar as Independent

Non Executive Directors who is not subject to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any

way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

Item No 6

Mr. Arvind Garg (DIN:9840788) was appointed as Independent Non-Executive .Directors of the

company on 28th December 2022,Mr. Arvind Garg fulfiIls the eligibility uiteria for being appointed

as such , however the appointment is subject to approval of Members in the General Meeting

therefore it is proposed to place the resolution for appointment of Mr. Arvind Garg as Non Executive

Independent Director who is not subject to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way

concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

L3
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RB,AL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
crN - L70109DL1995PLC0 64254

Regd. off: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

Website: http://realgrowth.co.in, Email: rgcell995@gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Regd Folio No
*DP. ID. No. .

No. of Shares held ..
*Client ID No. ......

I cerlify that I am a mernber/ proxy for the member of the Company.

I hereby. record my presence at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on20-02-2023,
Monday att I I A.M. at Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel, Alipur Opp. Sai Baba Mandir Road, Delhi

Name of the Member/ Proxy
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

Signature of the Member / Proxy

x Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form

74

a



Re a I G rowth Com me rci al E nte rprises Li m ite d Annuol Report 2019-20

ROUTE MAP TO THE VBNUE OT 
'5TU 

4NNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON
MONDAY 2OTH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2022 AT 11:OO A.M. AT TIVOLI GRAND RESORT HOTEL
MAIN G.T.K ROAD NH-l ALIPUR OPPOSITE SAI BABA MANDIR DELHI I 10036

J

ii flt;rlt :li. I i{ . r. r! r---!

. . .' ,.,. ".

$carnirai*eso* I?

.,'f l:i

;:,i,,:.i,:,i.lS

,+

15

CLlllrLl{

vr
$ our: , , r 62 ."13yu, Fi,iece

! ,.^ 1 , Sil'rhur r'{*iili

&- ,,:, ti:,-- r

Y.,,



REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
crN - L70109DL1995PLC064254

Regd. off: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC,
Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- I10035

Website: http:/irealgrowth.co.in, Email: recell 995@email.com

Annuol Report 2079-20

BOARD REPORT

Dear Members,

Your director's have pleasure in presenting the 25ft Arurual Report together with Audited Accounts of
the Company for the financial year ended on March 3l't,2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended on March 3l't, 2020 is
summarized as below:

The Company has already adopted Indian Accounting Standard (referred to as 'Ind AS') with effect
fiom I April 2017 and accordingly these financial results along with the comparatives have been
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles stated therein, prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act,20l3 ("Act") read with the relevant Rules framed thereunder
and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

OPERATION

Your Company witnessed an overall 3923% reduction in Revenue during the Financial Year 2019-20
with total Revenue of Rs.12,866.96 Lakhs as against Rs.21,173.63 Lakhs during the previous financial
year. This decline in tumover had happened mainly due to impact of Covid-l9 on whole world.

During the year, the Company had incurred a loss of Rs.286.86 Lakhs as against the Net Profit of
Rs.57.36 Lakhs during the previous financial year (2018-2019). During the year, due to decline in
turnover, mainly as an impact of Covid-l9 on whole world, the Company could not achieve the
profitability. Your Company is hopeful to earn profit in the ensuing years henceforth.

Your Company, however, looks forward to further strengthen its operations by consistently focusing
on embarking its profit for the coming years.

Particulars
Figures for Current Reporting
Period ended March 31,2020

(Figures are in Rs. Lacs)

Figures for Current Reporting
Period ended March 31,2019

(Figures are in Rs. Lacs)

Total Revenue 12,866.96 21,173.63

Total Expenses 13,147.44 2l ,100.83
Profit before tax (280.48) 72.80

Tax expense:
Current tax 6.r4 16.07

Previous Year Tax
Deferred Tax Liability (Assets) (1.48) (0.63)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (286.86) 57.36
fransfer to reserve (7.17\ 57.36
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount from Profit and Loss Account to reserves during the year
considering the loss incurred during the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year under review. There
were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurring
between March 31,2020 and the date of this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Retum as on 31't March 2020 in Form MGT -9
in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act read with Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure -1 to this report. And AOC in Annexure 2

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT . VENTURE COMPANY

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture company. Further, there is no

company which became or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during
the year under review.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company entered into transactions with related parties as

defined under Section 2(76) of the Act read with Companies (Specification of Definitions Details)

Rules, 2014, all of which were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and in

accordance with the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder and Listing
Regulations.

All transactions with related parties were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee and are in

accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions formulated in accordance with the provisions

of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations.

Prior omnibus approvals are granted by the Audit Committee for related party transactions which are

of repetitive nature, entered in the ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis in

accordance with the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing

Regulations.

The details of the related party transactions as per IND AS - 24 are set out in Note No. 32 to the

Financial Statements of the Company.

DETAILS OF DEPOSIT AS PROVIDED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Act and the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

17
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PENDING LITIGATIONS WITH CURRENT STATUS:

(a) Case No FA 58412013, Dr. Neeraj Kumar Vs. Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
& Others regarding wrongfully charging maintenance charges of Rs. 40,000/- for a shop

booked in June 2007 andwhereas possession was delivered in February 2010. The case stands

dismissed.

(b) (b) Case No IB 1080(NDy20l9, Shree Paras Steel fab Private Limited Vs. Real Growth
Commercial Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-payment of balance due along with
interest @24% p.a.). The case settled and withdrawn vide order dated 09.07.2021.

(c) (c) Case No IB 969(NDy2019, Green Edge Buildtech Limited Liability Partnership Vs. Real

Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-payment of balance due

along with interest. The case settled and withdrawn vide order dated 15.11.2019.

(d) (d) Case No CS DJl560l20l9, Smt. Gunjan Batra Vs. Real Growth Commercial Enterprises

Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. The matter has been disposed of
with direction to execute sale deed.

(e) (e) Case No CS COMM./30312020, Mukesh Gupta (HUF) Vs. Real Growth Commercial

Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is listed

on06.03.2023.

(f) (0 Case No CS COMM./30412020, Smt. Sunita Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is listed

on06.03.2023.

(g) (g) Case No CS COMM./30512020, Shri Mukesh Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial
Enterprises Limited & Others regarding Non-registration of Sale deed. Now the matter is listed

on 06.03.2023.

(h) (h) Case No W.P. (C)1382112020, Shd Sunil Goel Vs. Securities and Exchange Board of India
& Others regarding promoters disputes regarding shareholding. Reclassification thereof from
Promoters to Non-Promoters is under process and next date of hearing is 14.02.2023.

(i) (i) Case No IB 240012019, Prashant Gupta Vs. Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
regarding Non-payment of balance due /-). Now the case settled and withdrawn vide order
dated 11.08.2021.

However. the Company is trying to settle the matters with the complainant/s and till date no adverse
Order has been passed by the Court which adversely effects the Company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has given loan, guarantee and made investment in compliance with the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 during
the year under review.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting. These are
reviewed periodically and made part of work instructions or processes in the Company. The Company
continuously tries to automate these controls to increase its reliability.
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The Company has identified inherent reporting risks for each major element in financial statements

and put in place controls to mitigate the same. These risks and the mitigation controls are revisited
periodically in the light of changes in business, IT Systems, regulations and intemal policies. Corporate
Accounts function is involved in designing large process changes as well as validating changes to IT
systems that have a bearing on the books of account.

The Company periodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed assets and cash on hand

and matches them with the books of accounts. Explanations are sought for any variance noticed from
the respective functional heads.

The Company in preparing its financial statements makes judgment and estimates based on sound

policies. The basis of such judgments and estimates are also approved by the Audit Committee of the

Company in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The management periodically
compares the actual spends against the estimates and makes necessary adjustments to the same based

on changes noticed.

The Company gets its account audited every quarter by its Statutory Auditors as per the requirement

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DIRECTORS

I. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION
Mr. Himanshu Garg, Director (DIN -08055616) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM,
pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
thereof for the time being in force), the Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible have
offered himself for re-appointment. Appropriate matter for his re - appointment is being placed for the
approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing AGM. The brief resume of the Director
and other related information has been detailed in the Notice convening the 25th AGM of the Company.
The Directors have recommended his re - appointment as Director of the Company. subject to approval
of members.
Profile of Mr. Himanshu Garg (Director)
He holds master degree in Business Administration from Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University.
He has been associated with major residential projects. Due to his marketing and salesmanship

techniques, he has delivered an excellent results in past and proved himself in the field. He is a valuable
asset to the Company.

Appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha
Mr Sanjay Kumar Jha was appointed as Non Executive Non Independent Director of the Company on

21st December 2022 , Mr. Sanjay Kumar Jha is Graduate Having rich experience of more than 20 in

the field of Administration and is also holding Directorship in many other companies

Appointment of Mr. Surinder Kumar
Mr. Surinder was appointed as Non Executive Independent Director of the Company on 28th

December 2022,inthe company Mr. Surinder Kumar is Graduate Having rich experience of more

25yrs in the field of Administration.
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Appointment of Mr. Arvind Garg
Mr Arvind Garg was appointed as Non Executive Independent Director of the Company on 28th
December 2022 ,in the company Mr. Arvind Garg is Graduate Having rich experience of more 25 yrs
than in the field of Administration

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT.:

Statutory Auditor and Report

The Board in terms of provisions of Section 139 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time
to time, recommends ratification of appointment of lWs AD Gupta and Associates, Chartered

Accountants (Firm Registration No-018763N) as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company to hold the office

fiom the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual General

Meeting to be held in year 2023 to examine and audit the accounts of the Company, on such

remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the

Auditors.

The Company has received a communication from the Statutory Auditors to the effect that their

appointment. if made, would be in compliance with the provisions of Section 139, l4l of the Act and

rules framed thereunder.

l-here are no adverse qualifications in the report of the Statutory Auditors on Financial Statements of
the financial year 2019-20. The observation made in the Auditors' Report read with relevant notes

thereon are self'-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the

Act except in respect of the following points:-

In respect of Point No. (7)(a) to the Annexure A to the Auditors report, your Board explained to the

Statutory Auditors that due to cash crunch payment of TDS, VAT, Service Tax and Dividend
Distribution Tax was pending as on 3l't March 2020 and that the same will be paid shortly. The said

reply by the management was found satisfactory by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In respect of Point No. (7)(b) to the Annexure A to the Auditors report, your Board explained to the
Statutory Auditors that due to cash cruncho payment of Income Tax was pending as on 31st March
2020 and that the same will be paid shortly. The said reply by the management was found satisfactory
by the Statutory Auditors of the Company .

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act, the Board of Directors in their meeting has appointed Mr. Sachin
Kumar Srivastva, Company Secretaries, (Certificate of Practice No -21674), as Secretarial Auditor of
the Company to conduct an audit of the secretarial records for the financial year 2019-20.

The Company has received necessary consent from, Company Secretaries Mr Sachin Srivastva, to act
as Secretarial Auditor for conducting audit of the Secretarial records for the financial year ending 3 I u

March 2020.

As per the provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20l5, Mr. Sachin Kumar Srivastva, practicing
Conrpany Secretaries, had undertaken secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 201 g1y.The Audit

20
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Report states that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and

Guidelines and that there are no deviations or non-compliances related to the year under review except
as provided hereunder.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 3 l't March 2020 is set out in Annexure 3

to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report contained qualification, reservation or adverse remarks
which are as under:

None of the Auditors of the Company have reported any fraud as specified under the second proviso

of Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Secretarial Standards During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Sr.
No.

Secretarial Auditors adverse remarks Board comments on Secretarial Auditors
Report

1 The company does not have independent
directors.

The Independent Directors have been
appointed on 28th December 2022. hence
complied with as on date of Board report.

2 The company does not have CFO and
Internal Auditor.

The Company has appointed the CFO on 01-12-
2022, hence complied with as on date of Board
report.
The Company has appointed the Internal
Auditor on 28.12.2022, hence complied with
as on date of Board report

4 The company does not have Company
Secretary.

The Company has appointed the Company
Secretary on 06-06-2022,hence complied with
as on date of Board report.

5 Due to the above stated reasons, the
composition of board of directors is not as
per SEBI (LODR) and Companies Act,
2013.

After appointing the Independent Director, the
composition of the Board as on date is as per
Companies Act,2013 and SEBI LODR.

6 Further, the annual listing fees not paid for
the current year (2019-20) and financial
results for the quarter and year ended
31.03.2020 and quarter ended 30.06.2020
not filed with the BSE or filed with delay
for which penalties imposed by the SEBI
but as per record of the company, the
penalty still unpaid

Due to financial position of the company and
worldwide recession as well as high employee
tumover, the company could not comply with
the requirements. The company has not paid
annual listing fees till date but will pay the same
shortly. The company has already paid the
penalty imposed by SEBL

7 Also, the compqny ,s having in-house

.facility for physical shares while Alankit
Assignments Ltd (RfO is responsible for
electronic shares only which is violation of
SEBI Regulations and in this regard, the

company has also received notice from
BSE.

The company has appointed M/s Alankit
Assignments Ltd as RTA for physical shares

also vide agreement dated 07-09-2022. Hence
complied with as on date.
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DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company did not have Independent Directors during the financial year 2019-20, due to resignation

of the existing independent director in the last quarter of said hnancial year. Therefore, the requirement

of declaration by the independent directors, as per the provisions of the Act read with the schedules

and rules issued thereunder as well as Regulation 16 of Listing Regulations (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) was not complied with but at

present company has appointed Independent Directorw.e.f 28th December2022and will take necessary

declaration in the years to come..

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company has formulated and adopted the Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance
with the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations. The
details of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
which forms part of this Report.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company provides that the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, shall formulate the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non - Executive
and Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company and Persons in Senior
Management of the Company, their remuneration including determination of qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other matters as provided under Section 178 (3) of the Act
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has a well-defined process to ensure risks are identified and steps to treat them are put
in right place at the right level in the management. The operating managers are responsible for
identifiring and putting in place mitigation plan for operational and process risks. Key Strategic and
business risks are identified and managed by the senior leadership team in the organization.

The risks identified are updated along with the mitigation plans as part of the annual planning cycle.
The mitigation plans are then woven into the plans/ initiatives for each function and are monitored
accordingly. The senior leadership reviews the status of the initiatives as part of business review
meetings.

VIGIL MECHANISM
The Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in the compliance with the
provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Act and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations.

In line with the commitment of the Company to open communications, the Policy provides protection
to the employees and business associates reporting unethical practices and irregularities and also
encourages employees and business associates to report incidence of fraud.

No incidents have been reported during the year under revie.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTIONS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Since the Company is engaged in the trading of steel and real estate business, the Company does not
consume substantial energy. It is the policy of the management to keep abreast of technological
developments in the field in which the Company is operating and to ensure that the Company usei the
most suitable technology.
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The information pertaining to conservation of energy, research & development, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo pursuant to Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given hereunder and forms part of the Board's Report.

(A) Conservation of Energy
(B) Technology Absorption, Adoption and Innovation
(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

:Nil
: Nil
: Nil

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act read with Rules issued under thereunder, Regulation 17 (10) of
the Listing Regulations and the circular issued by SEBI dated 5th January 2017 withrespect to Guidance
Note on Board Evaluation, the evaluation of the Directors/ Board/ Committees was carried out for the
financial year2019-20.

The details of the evaluation process are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part
of this report.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Your Company has complied with all the applicable laws to the extent applicable.

SHARE CAPITAL
Your Company had not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted/issued any employee
stock option or sweat equity during the year under review.

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
woMEN AT WORTGLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,20t3
The Company has in place Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirement of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed - off during the f,rnancial year
20t9-20:

No. of complaints received
No. of complaints disposed off

NIL
NIL

EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
In accordance with the Act read and Rules made there under, none of the employee falls under the

purview of the said provisions, who is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits as specified under

the Act.

LISTING AND CONFIRMATION OF FEE
The securities of your Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company has paid the

annual custody fee for the year 2019-20 to both the depositories namely National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). (Due from Accounts) and

the listing fee of bse for the year 2019-2020 is still expected to be paid shortly.

M/s Alankit Assignments Ltd having its offrce at lBll3, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extension, New

Delhi-l10055 has worked as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent during the F.Y 2019-20 and the

annual fees for the year 2019-20 has been duly paid to M/s Alankit Assignments Limited.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 13a(3)(c) of the Act, the Directors confirm that:
(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 3l st March 2020, the

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of your Company at the end of the flrnancial year and of the Loss of the Company
for that financial year;

(c) Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records for safeguarding
the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Annual Accounts on a'going concern'basis; and
(e) Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal finance

controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
"Internal financial controls" means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's
policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information;

(f) Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systern was adequate and operating effectively.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported under section 143(12) of the
Act. any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of
which need to be reported in the Board's Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The details of the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during the financial
year 2019-20 are given in Corporate Governance report which forms apart of this report.

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMPs
1-he Company has paid remuneration to its whole time director i.e. Mr. Deepak Gupta during the year
under review.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
Your Company's Human Resource Management focus continues to be in making available a talent
pool, for meeting challenges in the competitive market place, which is increasingly becoming tougher.

Development plans have been drawn up for key managers to shoulder higher responsibilities as well
as to increase their job effectiveness. Your Company always encourages young personnel with their
ideas and views. Management is easily accessible to the employees and their problems are attended to
promptly.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VII of the Act w.r.t Corporate Social Responsibility
is not applicable to the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis forms an integral part of this report in Annexure - 4 and gives

details of the overall industry structure, economic developments, performance and state of affairs of
the Company's various businesses viz., the real estate and Steel trading internal controls and other
material developments during the financial year 2019-20.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a separate Report on Corporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Secretarial Auditors on its compliance, forms an integral
part of this report Annexure -5.

As per the Secretarial Audit Report, as on March 31, 2020, the composition of the Board and its
committee is not as per the Act as well as SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as amended till date.

However, as on the date of Report, with the appointment of Chief Finance Officer, Company Secretary
and Independent Directors, the composition of the Board and KMP's stands complied with.

COST RECORDS
Neither maintenance of cost records nor audit of cost records as required under Section 148 of the Act
read with relevant rules made thereunder is applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE,2016 (IBC)
There are no proceedings, initiated by any Financial Creditor or Operational Creditor or by the
Company, under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as amended, before National Company
Law Tribunal or other courts during the year 2019-2020.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Shareholders are requested to make all the correspondences at the following address only:
Reg. Off. G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road, New Delhi- 110035

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to investors, clients, vendors, regulatory
authorities, government authorities, bankers and all other business associates for their continued co-
operation and patronage and all the employees of the Company for their excellent performance and
teamwork.

By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

(Rajesh Gupta)
Director Whole Time Director

DIN - 01890274DIN - 01339614

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi
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ANNEXURE _ 1

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 20 I 4.

I. RBGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

I CIN L 70 1 09DL 199 5PLC06425 4

2 Registration Date rU01l199s

J Name of the Company Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

4 Category/Sub-category of the
Company

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-
Government Company

5 Address of the Registered
office & contact details

G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B,
Lawrence Road, New Delhi- I10035

6 Whether listed company Yes

7 Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Alankit Assignments Limited, 2E121, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Delhi-I10055. Contact Details-
0 | | 425 4 120 1, E-mail : rta@,alankit.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTMTIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributin g l0 "h or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No Name and Description of main
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

o/o to total turnover of
the company

I Steel Trading 466 98.72%

ITI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES. NOT
APPLICABLE

S

No
Name and Address of
the Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

%
Shares

held

of Applicable
Section

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

C ategon ol
Shareholders

No. ofShares held at the beginning ofthe year

[As on l-April-2019]
No. ofShares held at the end ofthe year [As on
3l -March-20201

o/o of
Change

during the
year

Demat Physical Total
Shares

/o Demal Physical Total
Shares

%

i) Cate wise Share Hold
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00

A. Promoter

Indian 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

a) Individual/ HUF 387700 689640 1077340 26.93 387700 689640 1077340 26.93 Nil

b) Central Gort. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

c)State Govt(s) 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

d)Bodies Com. 740000 00 740000 18.50 740000 00 '740000 t 8.50 NII-

e) Banks / FI 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

0 Any other 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0t)

Sub Total A (l) t121100 689640 l 8 17340 4s.43 1127700 689640 1817340 45.43 Nit

(2) Foreisn

a) NRIs - 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

b) NRIs - 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

c)Bodies Corp. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

d)Banks / FI 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

e) Any Other. .. . 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

Sub Total A (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 1a; =
A(1) +A(2) 1121100 689640 1817340 45.43 1127700 689640 I 8t 7340 45.,13 )-il

B. Public
Shareholdine 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0t)

I . Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

b) Banks / Fl 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

c)Central Govt. 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0c) 00

d)State Govt 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
e) Venture Capital
Funds 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

0 Insurance
Companies 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

e) FIls 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

i)Others (Specifu) 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

Sub-total (B) (l):- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIt-

2. Non- Institution 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00

a)Body Corp

Indian 38600 6900 45500 1.12 38600 6100 44700 00 00

Overseas 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

ii)lndividuals
b)lndividuals
Shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. I Lakhs I 8000 257960 275960 6.91 I 8000 2s7960 27s960 6.91 N]L

lndividuals
Shareholders holding
nominal share capital
more than Rs. I
Lakhs 1571500 289700 1861200 46.53 t571500 289700 1861200 46.53 Nil

c) Others (Specifu) 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Non-Resident
Indians 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Overseas Corporate
Bodies 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Foreign Nationals 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Clearine Members 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Bodies 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil

Sub Total B (2):- 1628100 554560 2182660 54.56 r628100 s54560 2182660 54.56 Nit
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ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

iii) c in Promoters' Shareholdin

iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(O-1!gr than Directors, Promoters and Holders of G

Annual Report 2079-20

, if there is no _NiI

DRs and AI)

'l-otal Public
Shareholding B=
(B)(l) + (BX2) 1628100 55{560 2182660 5,1.56 1628100 554560 2182660 54.56 4.45

C. Shares held b1'

Clustodian lbr
GDRs & ADRs 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Nil
Grand'l'otal
(A+l)+c) 27ss800 1214200 4000000 t00 2755800 1244200 4000000 100 Nil

S

No
Shareholder's Nanre Shareholding at the beginning ofthe year Shareholding at the end ofthe year Yo change in

shareholding
during the
year

No. of
Shares

oh of
total
Shares of
the
company

7o ofShares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total shares

No. of
Shares

% oftotal
Shares of
the
compirny

o/o of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total shafes

I Krishna Goyal 20400 0.51 NIL 20400 0.51 NIL NIL
2 .lai Bhagwan Goyal 20000 0.50 NIL 20000 0.s0 NIL NIL
J Suchita Goval I 98200 4.9s NIL l 98200 4.95 NIL NIL
1. Kasturi Lal (io'''zrl s0010 t.2s NIL s001 0 t.2s NIL NIL
) Sunil Coel ss0l 0 1.25 NIL 5501 0 1.25 NIL NIL
6. Lalit Kishore I 00000 2.50 NIL I 00000 2.50 NIL NIL
7 Kulbhushan Goel 60010 1.50 NIL 60010 l.s0 NIL NIL
tl. Raiiv Goel 60010 1.50 NIL 60010 L50 NIL NIL
9 Kamla Rani Goel l 00000 2.50 NIL I 00000 2.50 NIL NIL
10. Kanchan Goel 50000 t.25 NIL 50000 1.25 NIL NIL
lt Kiran Goel 50000 t.25 NIL s0000 1.25 NIL NIL
12. Meena Coel 50000 125 NIL 50000 1.25 NIL NIL
13. Siddharth Goel 60000 l.50 NIL 60000 1.50 NIL NIL
I .+. Sahil Goel l 5000 0.38 NIL l 5000 0.38 NIL NIL
15. RKG Estates (P)

t_rd.

50000 t.25 NIL 50000 1.25 NIL NIL

t6. RKG Holdings (P)
LId.

50000 1.25 NIL 50000 1.25 NIL NIL

t7 Rajesh Projects
(tndia) (P) Ltd,

640000 l6 NIL 640000 t6 NIL NIL

18. Raicsh Goyal I 88700 4.7 NIL I 88700 4.7 NIL NIL
'l'otal 18,17,740 45.43 NIL 18,17,140 4s.43 NIL NIL

S

No Pafticulars

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of the
year

No. of
Shares

oh of total Shares
of the company

No. of
Shares

o/o of total shares

of the company
Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specirying
the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
slsJ:

Pafficulars
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end
ofthe year

Sr.

No
No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares ofthe
company

I Rakesh Kumar Gupta 75000 1.88 7s000 1.88
2 Sameer Kumar Agnihotri 44r00 1 I 0 44100 l.l0
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of Directors and Personnel:

V) IIIDEBTEDNESS- Indebtedness of
the Company including interest
outstanding/ accrued but not due for
payment 31't March ,2020

Secured
Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 25,00,00,000 6,73,27,000 31.73,27,000
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 25,00,00,000 6,73,27,000 31,73,27.000

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition
* Reduction -4,43,39,000 -4.43.39.000

Net Change
Indebtedness at the end ofthe
financial year
i) Principal Amount 25.02.39.000 22988000 27 "32.27.000
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due 2,90,52,000 2,90,52.000

Total (i+ii+iii) 27,92,91,000 2,29,88000 30,22,79,000

Note: The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (referred to as 'lnd AS') Balance Sheet is being

prepared as per IND-AS. Opening Balance Figures has been changed due to applicability of IND-AS

J Seema Agnihotri 48000 1.20 48000 1.20

4 Usha Rani 51400 1.29 51400 1.29

5 Sneh Lata 44300 1.10 44300 I.t0
6 Chunni Lal 75000 1.88 75000 1.88

7 Lalit Sharma 75000 r .88 75000 I .88

8 Saniay Sinehal 45200 1 I J 45200 l.l3
9 Saniay SinehalHUF 62500 1.56 62s00 1.56

10

Gordhan Dutt Sharma, Anil
Arora, Mukesh Sharma, Sanjeev
Kumar Sharma, Jaswant Singh,
Roopam Singhal *(The said
shareholders are holding 40,000
shares each respectively) 40000* lo% shares 40000* 1o% shares

Sr.
No Particulars

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year Shareholding at the end ofthe year

No of
Shares

%o of total Shares
of the company

No. of
Shares

oh of total shares of
the company

I Raiesh Goyal I 88700 4.72 l 88700 4.72

2 Mrs. Suchita Goyal 198200 4.96 1 98200 4.96
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRBCTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time I)irectors and/or Manager:

B. Remuneration to other directors: NOT APPLICABLE

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission
Otlrers. please specifo
Total ( I )

2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings

Cornmission

Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B):(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGBRIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
. NIL

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel(In Rs.)

CEO CS CFO Total
Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(l) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, l96l
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
l7(3) Income-tax Act, l96l

') Stock Option
J Su'eat Equity

SN ParticLrlars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager TotalAmount
I Gross salary Deepak Gupta- Whole Time

Director
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section l7(1) of the Income-tax Act, l96l

36,00,000 36,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) [ncome-tax
Act, 1961

0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0

J Sweat Equity 0 0

4 Commission - asoh ofprofit
- others. specifu 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0

Total(A) 36.00.000 36.00.000
Ceiling as per the Act
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Commission
- as oh of profit
others, speci|z

5 Others, please specifu

Total

I. PENALTIES / PI]NISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE

By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

4

/t'
Rajesh Goyal
Director
DrN - 01339614

Deepak Gupta
Whole Time Director
DrN - 01890274

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Type Section of the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
IRD / NCLT/
couRTl

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DBFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 2

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of

the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 20 I 4)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms' length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at armrs length basis: -NONE
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions.
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions.
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any.

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or iurangements or transactions.
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board.
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first

proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or or transactions at armts basis:
Rajesh Projects (India) Pvt. Ltd.,
Common Control

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements / transactions Loan Taken / Rent Paid/ Sale of
goodsiAdvance against Propefi

c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements I
transactions

Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any.

Total Amount Rs Nil

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any Approval date 25.04.20'19

0 Amount paid as advances, if any
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of

relationship
RG Infra Build Private Limited,
Common Control

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements / transactions Loan taken/Rent Paid
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements /

transactions
Not Applicable

d) Salient terms of the contracts or iurangements or
transactions including the value, if any.

[-0.63 lakhs]

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any Approval date 25 .04.2019
f) Amount paid as advances, if any
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of

relationship
RG Services Private Limited,
Common Control

b) Nature of Contracts / arrangements / transactions Loan taken
c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements I

transactions
Not Applicable
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By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Annuol Report 20L9-20

[38.73 lakhs]

A date25.04.2019

upta)
Whole Time Director

l)
r

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any.

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

fl Amount paid as advances, if any

a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationshi

Rajesh Goyal

ature of Contracts / / transactions Loan Taken/Repaid
c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements I
transactions

Not Applicable

d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions incl the if

[4.45 Lakhs]

e S of the Board, if Approval date 25.04 -2019

as advances, if
a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of Deepak Gupta, Whole Time Director

b of Contracts / / transactions Remuneration
c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements I
transactions

01.04.2019 to 3 1.03.2020

d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions the val if

[36.00 Lakhs]

e S of the if Approval date 25.04.2019
as ad if an

a)Name(s) of the related party and nature of Rainbow Vanijya Pvt. Ltd

b ature of Contracts / / transactions Loan Taken
c)Duration of the contracts / arrangements I
transactions

Not Applicable

d)Salient terms of the contracts or alrangements or
transactions the val if

[61.55 Lackh]

e S of the B if Approval date 25.04 -2019

AS if
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Annexure-3

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year Ended 3l't Marchr 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 20]3 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014J

To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L70 I 09DL 1 995PLC064254
Add: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,

New Delhi- 110035

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL
ENTERPRISES LIMITED (hereinafter called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based or1 my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers. agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit, I hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31't March, 2020,
has not reasonably complied with the many statutory provisions listed hereunder and the
Conrpany also need improvement in the Board-processes and compliance-mechanism, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED ("The
Companyo') for the period ended on 31't March, 2020 according to the provisions of laws. The
comments thereon wherever applicable are given below:
i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under or any amendment

thereof
ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made thereunder
iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 andthe Rules and Regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal
Commercial Borrowings - Not applicable;

r') The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company:-

a. 'fhe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
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Regulations,1992;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations.

2009.
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,2}l4 (effective 28th October
20t4).

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
D Secretarial Standards of The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015

entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations

a) The Company does not have independent director hence Composition of Board of'directors
and committee thereof was not in line with the applicable provisions.

b) Composition of KMP's (CFO & CS) was not in line with the applicable provisions. As
reported by the company, the same has been compliedwith after appointment of the CFO
& CS as on date.

c) The Company has not conducted ils Annual General Meeting for the .financial year 2019-
20 in accordqnce to the provisions of section 96 of the Companies Act, 20I 3 and rut ./iletl
Annual Return andfinancial statement to the concerned Registrar of Companies and Stock
Exchange(s). Annuol General Meetingfor thefinancial year 2019-20 is proposed to be held
in the calendar year 2023.

d) Internal Auditor has not been appointed as required to be appointed under Section 138 of
Indian Companies Act 2013 readwith Rule I3 Of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2011.At
present Complied with

e) During the course of audit, we also found that the company has violated compliance
requirements under dffirent rule and regulation of SEBI Act and other compliance as per
instruction of stock exchange.

l) The Company has faited to made compliance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), 2015 and other regulations which inter alia includes:
* Submission offinancial results along with limited review report/auditors report for all

quarter as required under regulation 33(3)(a).
a Compliance certificate required under Regulation 40(9).
* Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A.
* Intimation of Board Meeting and its outcome and publication o.f its result,s required

under regulation 29(1), 33(j) and 47(3).
* Payment of listingfee
* Initial disclosure requirements and annual disclosure requirements for large entities.
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* Company hos also defaulted infiling of Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report
as required under Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and Participonts)
Regulations, 2018.

* BSE has placed the securities of the company under "Stage III" of GsMframework
w.e.f l2th November, 202I vide its notice no. 202I I I I 1-10 dated I lth November, 202l.

* BSE has suspended the securities w.e.f 27th May, 2022 vide its notice no. 20220526-
I ldated 26th May, 2022.

We further report that

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.
All decisions of the board were unanimous and the same were captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.
We further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of:
(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities
(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations

I

Date:18.01.2023
Practice
Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad

(Sachin Kumar Shrivastva)
Company Secretary in

cP.21674
UDIN A055362D002997 1 80

ffiffi
llll,,i1
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To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L701 09DL1 995PLC064254
Add: G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,

New Delhi- 110035

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we folloWed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules. regulations.
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Date:18.01.2023
Practice
Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad

(Sachin Kumar Shrivastva)
Company Secretary in

c.P.21674
UDIN A055362D002997180
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Annexure -4

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Economic Review

Global Economy
Moderating growth across the globe
Steel market fundamentals continued to worsen in 2019. Steel production growth turned
negative in all regions, with the exception of Asia and the Middle East. Weakening global
economic activity, uncertain prospects for steel demand growth, and the uptum in new capacity
investments in some regions risking to exacerbate supply-demand imbalances are long-term
factors that have been weighing on steel markets. The first half of 2020 was dramatically
impacted by the COVID-I9 outbreak, which started in the People's Republic of China
(hereafter "China") but quickly spread to the whole world, causing large demand and
production shocks that impacted all economic sectors including steel. Steel production declined
in all regions (in aggregate terms) during the first half of 2020. The reduction in steel production
was however uneven across jurisdictions as production even grew in a number of some
jurisdictions, such as China and Viet Nam. Although the demand and production shocks caused
by the COVID-19 outbreak began to abate in the second half of 2020, the crisis risks resulting
in long-lasting and significant impacts on the steel sector. Digitalisation, new technologies and
innovations helped the steel industry minimise the negative consequences of the pandemic,
including through numerous initiatives such as those described in Box 1. Assessment of the
impact of the COVID-19 pandemic are included in sections 3.5,5.3 and 8.1. This document
provides an overview of recent steel market developments-including demand, supply, and
prices-and the outlook by region based on information available until July 2020. The report
also incorporates the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the steel industry during the first
half of 2020. To summarise, the following key developments are discussed in this report. . The
economic situation: In its June 2020 Economic Outlook, the OECD forecasts that world GDP
will drop by 6%-7 .6% in2020 and reboundby 2.8%-5.2Yo in202l, depending on whether the
global economy faces a second wave of the COVID-l9 epidemic by the end of 2020. In
addition, downside risks to GDP include a further escalation of trade and cross-border
investment restrictions, and financial vulnerabilities stemming from slowing economic growth
and high corporate indebtedness with deteriorating credit quality. . Steel consumption:
According to the World Steel Association (worldsteel)'s Short Range Outlook released in June
2020, global steel consumption picked up by 3.4o/oin2019. The largest increases were recorded
in Viet Nam (9.0%), China (8.5%) and Russia (5.0%). The largest decreases were observed in
Turkey (-15/%) and Germany (-12.0%). Steel consumption growth turned negative in the first
three months of 2020 due to the initial impact of COVID-19 on the global economy. Total steel
consurnption decreased by 2.4% in this period compared to the same period one year earlier,
with the largest drop year-over-year being in March 2020 (-7.7%). Assessments of the impacts
of COVID-19 on steel consumption suggest that the steel market could face a prolonged period
of weak demand. o Steel production: AII regions saw declining steel production during the first
half of 2020. Compared to the first half of 2019, crude steel production was more resilient in
the Middle East region (-0.5%), in Asia (-2.3%), in Oceania (-3.3%), in the CIS (-4.1%) and in
Other Europe (-6.3%).ln contrast, steel production dropped sharply in the European Union (-
17.9%), in North America (-17.6%), in South America (-19.9%), in Africa (-20.9%). STEEL
MARKET DEVELOPMENTS - Q4 2020 | 7 o World steel trade: Steel exports continued to

decline for most economies in 2019. Steel export decreases were observed in the United States

(-15.7%), Russia (- ll.7%), and Japan (-7.6%) during this period. On the other hand, steel
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export growth in India remained strong in20l9 (+21.6%). o Steel and steelmaking raw material
prices: Steel prices continued to decline during the first half of 2020, and in luly 2020 world
average prices for both flat and long (rebar) products were 160Z below their levels one year
earlier. As of July 2020, iron ore, coking coal and scrap prices were 90 , 4yo and 3o/o.

respectively, lower than one year earlier. Coking coal prices might currently face more upside
than downside risks, because producers successfully downsized their production. Iron ore
prices are driven to a large extent by Chinese demand. Scrap prices are expected to remain
volatile. . Capacity: Global steelmaking capacity could increase to 2 455.8 mmt at the end of
2020, i.e. by 1.7% (41.8 mmt) from the level at the end of 2019, according to the available
information as of June 2020. World steel production as a share of capacity is expected to fall
from76.60/o in 2019 to7l.2o/oin2020. o Steel demand outlook: The June 2020 forecasts of
worldsteel points to a decrease in global steel consumption of 6.40/o in 2020, erasing the 3.4oh

increase registered in2019 and most of the gains of 2018.1 Steel demand is expected to decline
significantly across most economies in 2020, as a result of the COVID-19 crisis. Chinese steel

demand could increase by 1.O%due the faster-than-expected recovery, according to world steel.
Other major steel consuming economies like India, Japan, the European Union and the United
States however are projected to experience demand declines of 18.0%, 19.1%" 15.8% and
22.9oh, respectively.

2 World Economic growth in current year 20202 3.lo/o.
The global economy is climbing out from the depths to which it had plummeted during the
Great Lockdown in April. But with the COVID-l9 pandemic continuing to spread. many
countries have slowed reopening and some are reinstating partial lockdowns to protect
susceptible populations. While recovery in China has been faster than expected. the global
economy's long ascent back to pre-pandemic levels of activity remains prone to setbacks.
Although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the pandemic later this
year, renewed waves and new variants of the virus pose concerns for the outlook. Amid
exceptional uncertainty, the global economy is projected to grow 5.5o/o in2021 and 4.2o/o rn

2022.
{Source: International Monetary Fund (IMF)}

3 Outlook
Global growth is projected at49 percent in2020,1.9 percentage World Economic Outlook (WEO)
forecast. The COVID-I9 pandemic has had a more negative impact on activity in the first half of
2020 than anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more gradual than previously forecast. In
2021 global growth is projected at 5.4 percent. Overall, this would leave 2021 GDP some 6%

percentage points lower than in the pre-COVID-19 projections of January 2020.The adverse impact
on low-income households is particularly acute, imperiling the significant progress made in reducing
extreme poverly in the world since the 1990s.

Indian Economy
India remains the fastest growing major economy
The Indian economy grew at 6.80/o and remained the world's fastest growing major economy
despite a visible slowdown in the fourth quarter of FY 2019-20(April 20 I 9-March 2020).
Since 2012 India has ou the bal rowth trend
Year Glohal GDP growth rateo/o Indian GDP growth rate

o//o

Difference

2013 3.5 6.4 2.9
20t4 3.6 7.4 3.8
20t5 3.4 8.0 4.6
2016 3.4 8.1 4.7
2017 3.8 7.2 3.4
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201 8 3.6 7.1 3.5
2019 3.6 7.1 3.5
2020 3.8 3.7

(Source: IMF's World Economic Outlook - April2020)

6.8% -Indiu's Economic Growth in FY 2019-20
Consumption remained the larger driver, supported by rising disposable income and subsequent
increases in spending. Rural demand grew on the back of higher disposable income, increase in
minimum supportprices (MSPs) and a normal monsoon. Technology, led by a pervasive mobile
network, was also a huge enabler for consumption. Structural reforms such as the Goods and
ServicesTax(GST)havepavedthewayforamoreformalized andorganizedeconomy.Thesefactors,
combinedwitha rebound in credit growth, spurred investment during the fiscal.
The government's infrastructure push is visible across the country. Large-scale metro rail
projects; dedicated freight corridors and transport ways network through the 'Bharatmala
Pariyojana'; and port development through the 'Sagarmala' prograrnme are progressing in full
swing. This has resulted in an increase in Gross Fixed Capital (GFC) formation.
GFC formation grew by 8.5 .% in FY 201 9-20, up from.3%o in FY 201 9-20.

Government programmed boosting development
The Indian govemment has rolled out several initiatives, such as the National Mineral Policy and
National Electronic Policy, to fast-track development. Similarly, the Agriculture Export Policy
was introduced with a mandate to double agriculture exports to $60 billion by 2022.
The Union Budget (interim) have also announced several initiatives aimed at socioeconomic
development and enhancing consumption. These include direct income support schemes for
small and marginal farmers, income tax provisions for exemption till '5 lakh and pension
programmes for the unorganised sector.
India jumped 23 places to rank 77 on the WorldBank's Ease of Doing Business lndex, which
testifies to the Indian government's focus on making the country an attractive investment
destination. India was ranked 58 by the World Economic Forum in terms of competitiveness out
of 170 economies. India jumped five places in the competitive index (as per previous
methodology), the highest gain among all G20 countries and topped in South Asia.

77- Indtu's Ease of Doing Business Rank
Average industrial production witnessed marginal growth. As per the latest (April 20120 available
data, the eight core industriestogethergrewat4.3ohinFY20l9-20withcement, steel, fertilizerand
refinery products bolstering the index. The eight core industries account for-41% oflndia's Index of
Industrial Production (IIP).
Prices remained largely benign, led by food articles and oil. Headline consumerprice inflation (CP!
remained underthe targeted 4%o.Overall, CPI inflation fell from 3.7o/oinAugust- September 2018 to
2.86% in March 2019,afterlouching a low of2.OYoinlanuary20l9.Thishasabearingonoverallgrowth
and employment. Liquidity tightness was evidenced by high credit-deposit ratios and elevated

corporate bond spreads.

During the year. the financial services industry went through a turbulent phase. NBFCs in particular,

experienced a liquidity crisis owing to asset-liability issues, the fallout of which was evident in
pessirnistic investor sentiment and an overall constrained access to capital.
The liquidity tightness prompted the RBI to cut the repo rate by 25 bps to 6oh,the second cut in three
months, making IndiatheonlyeconomyinAsiatohavehadimplementedtwo consecutivepolicyrate
cuts. The combined 50 bps cut also reflected the RBI's intent of infusing liquidityto kickstart the

economy which is experiencing a soft patch.

India's fbrex reserves remained buoyant, at $41 I billionduring the last week ofMarch 2020.Merchandise
exports grew by 8.7 5%y-o-y to $331.06 billion and services exports rising 17% y-o-yto $204.7 billion.

(Source: Ministry of Commerce and DGFT).
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l.2.l Outlook
According to the IMF, India is expected to grow at7 3oh in current year20l9 and7 .5% in current year
2020, driven by a continued recovery in investment (9.4% growth) and robust consumption. Going
forward, the Indian economy is expected to contribute 13.7% to total world economic growth. which
is higher than that of several developed countries, including the US.
(Source: Bloomberg).
With the general election overhang now behind us and a stable govemment elected at the centre.
any uncertainty around policy continuity or visibility has subsided. Continued economic reforms, along
with efforts to reduce public debt, is a prerequisite forthe country's growth, Given the strong mandate. the

govemment is likely to push through key structural reforms towards its ambition of making India a $5
trillion economy by 2024.
2019-2020 World economy growth contribution (Intl $)

Country Contribution

China 28Yo

India t3.7%
U.S. 10.5%

Allothereconomiescombined 22.5%
Indonesia 3.4%

Russia 2.1%

Brazil 2%
Germanv 2%

Japan 1.8%

Egypt 1.4%

SouthKorea r.4%

U.K. r.4%

Mexico 1.3%

France r3%
Turkey
Phillipines t.t%
SaudiArabia 1%

Thailand t%
Spain t%
Canada 0.9%

2.

Bangladesh 0.9%
(Source: IMF's World Economic Outlook - April2020)

7. 5 %-Indta's exp ected growth rate in CY 2 0 2 0
Industry Review
Global Steel Industry
Steel demand and supply rise; utilisation improves

Global steel demand grew by 2.1%. in current year 2018, largely drivenby China, coupled with
an investment-led recovery in the advanced economies. Global crude steel production reached
1,808.6 million tonnes (MnT) in current year2019,up 4.6%o from current year 2020levels, pushing
capacity utilisation above 7}Yo.
(source: Worldsteel)
Steel spreads were stronger in the first half of current year 2020, driven by strong economic
activity and further supported by on going trade tensions between major economies. In the

2.1
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second half of current year 2020, moderation in the global economic growth led to softening of
steel prices, thereby adverselyimpacting the spreads.
In terms of trade protectionism, the US adopted strong safeguards while Europe imposed a quota
system. As a result, countries like China were displaced from these markets.
US trade protection shifts global steel market dynamics
The US proclaimed Section 232 on imports of steel and aluminium by imposing a25o/o and l0%o

duty, respectively, for select countries including India, citing national security concerns. The US
advocacy to promote domestic steel for domestic consumption has led to a growing threat oftrade
diversion, igniting a global trade friction spanning China and Europe. This is likely to spill over
to othereconomies and trade beyondsteel.
EU steel import curbs continue
In July 2018, the European Union imposed a tariff-rate quota by which a duty of 25o/owas
applicable whenever the level of imports breached the quota set at the three- yearaverage oftrade
inflows, plus 5%. Initially announced as a provisional move, the cap will remain effective on all
steel imports until July 2021. The quota has impacted automotive manufacturers in the region
who have been dependent on imported steel. Going forward, as the US government's stance on
import curbs and tariffs stiffens and the import quota in the EU continues, it is expected to pose
headwinds for the steel sector globally.
Supply-side structural reforms by China to streamline capacities
China has taken a conscious call to close excess and inefficient capacities across various core

sectors including steel and coal. Between2016 and2020, the country has set a steep target of
closing down 200 MnT of inefficient capacity.Tillz0lT,Chinahadalreadycloseddown I l5MnT of
steel capacities. This, coupled with the restructuring of the 140 MnT induction fumace capacities,
has benefitted market sentiment, pricing power, and bottom-lines of most Chinese steel
producers.
Global steel trade updates
a. China's steel exports down from 72 MnT in current year2020to 69 MnT in current year 201 8, from

a peak of I 12 MnT in current year 2020.
b Japan'sexportsfell3T.5MnTincurrentyear2020to35.8MnT incurrent year2\2),fromapeak

of4 1 MnT in current year 2020.
c Korean exports declined from 31 MnT in current year 2020to 30 MnT in current year 2020;

imports fell sharply from apeak of23 MnTincurrent year2020to 15 MnTincurrent year2020.
d. US imports continued to fall, from 34 MnT in current year2}l7to3lMnTin current year2018,

afterpeakingat4l MnTin current year 2016.
e. In Europe, third country imports increased from42 MnT in current year 2017 to 46 MnT in

current y ear 2020.(Source : Worldsteel)

On average, metalpricesrose6%incurrent year2020(Source:World Bank), dragged down by broad-
based tariffs imposed by the US on China's imports inthe second half. Heightened trade tensions
dampened market sentiments for global trade and investment prospects. Following the specific
tariffs announcement, prices of steel and aluminium recouped in theUS.
Note: Chino closed most of its outdated inductionfurnaces in 2018, a category whichwas
generully not captured in fficial statistics. With closure of the inductionfurnaces, the demand

./rom this sector of the market is now satisfied by mainstream steel makers and therefore captured
in the official statistics in 2018. Consequently, the nominal growth rate for steel demand in China
inc'rcused to 7.9% or 835 MnT. Disregording this statistical base ffict Worldsteel expects that the
untlerlving growth rate of China's steel demandfor 2019 will be 2.0o%, which will make the
corresponding global growth rate 2.1%.
Top l0 steel-producing countries

Country 2018(MnT) 2017(MnT) %20fin0fi
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China 928.3 870.9 6.6

India 106.5 101.5 4.9

Japan 104.3 104.7 -0.3

United States 86.7 81.6 6.2

South Korea 72.5 71.0 2.0

Russia (e) 71.7 71.5 0.3

Geqr4any (e) +24 43,1 -2.0

Turkey 37,3 3'7.5_ 
- 

-0.0

Brazil
Ireq&) 25.0 212 t7.7

While China leads production volumes with more than 51olo share, India displaced Japan as the
world's second largest steel producer at the start of current year 2020. According to Worldsteel.
India's crude steel production in current year 2019was at 106.5 MnT, up 4.9%from 101.5 MnT in
current year20lT.Japan produced 104.3 MnT in current year2019, down 0.3% from current year

20l8levels.

2.1.1Outlook
World steel expects global demand for finished steel to grow by I .3% in cunent year 201 9 to touch
l,735MnTandby 1.0%in CY 2020to 1,751.6 MnT.
Top 10 countries in 2015 and 2020

TOP 10 (201s)

China 672.3
United States 96.1

India 80.2
Japan 63

South Korea 55.8
Russia

34.7 34.4 1.1

39.8
Germany 39.3

Turkey 34.4
Mexico
Italv

TOP l0 (2020)

Country SteelDemand(MnT)
China 834.9
India tt}_2
United States 101.7
Japan

South Korea 54.1

Russia 42.2
Germany 4t
Turkey )z

Ihlv n
Me)do 26.1

Steel demand,Iinished steel (SRO April
2019 2020 l8/l

(MnT) (NfnT) (%)

20lE

(MnT)

l9/lE

(%)

20/r9

(/,)

2020

as%of

2007

India 96 102.8 110,2 4.3 7.1 7.2 214.1
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Japan 65.4 64.1 64.2 3.7 -1,0 -0.8 78,1

South Korea 53.6 53.4 54.1 -1.2 -0.4 1,3 98

Annuol Report 2019-20

Russia 41.2 41,6 42.2 0,7 I 1.5 104,5

Tu1ke1 30.6 29,t lr.4 -t4,9 -4.9 8.0 t32J

China, which accounts for the largest share of global steel demand, is being supported by a mild
fiscal stimulus. This stimulus should act as a counterbalance to the ongoing China-US trade
tensions. China's domestic steeldemand growthisthusprojectedtoremainflattish, atlYotoreach
843 MnT in current year 2020. After the implementation oftrade restrictions, US steel demand
is expected to grow l.3Yo. Demand across Europe will likely remain subdued at 170 MnT in
current y ear 2020, or exhibit marginal growth.
Emerging economies exhibit a positive, mixed outlook. Asia is expected to showcase a stellar
perfbrmance, MENA and CIS could witness subdued growth and Latin America is likely to
recover. India, with its increased focus on infrastructure development, should continue to
witness an upward trend in domestic demand.Industry- wide consolidations and opening up of
raw material sources continue to drive efficiencies, incentivising steel production.
Emerging trends in steel Recyclability of steel

Steel is the world's most recycled material and it maintains an average of 86% recyclability.
Its metallurgical properties allow it to be recycled continually with no degradation in product
perfonnance. A considerable proportion of steel demand can thus be met using converted steel
scrap and this trend is gaining prevalence across the globe and is making inroads in Indiatoo.
Globally, scrap steel finds its recycled applications in several industries, including
autornobiles. On an average, recycled steel contribute to 25o/o of steel used in cars worldwide.
Global ferrous scrap availability stood at about 750 MnT in current year 2018, 84% of which was

recycled by the global steel and foundry casting industries. By 2030, the global scrap availability
is expected to touch I billion tonnes and by the mid ofthe century, reach I .3 billion tonnes.
In India overall ferrous scrap usage is expected to ri se to 22.3 6 MnT in 2023 .

Light weighting of steel
Lightweight, high-strength and high-tensile steel is being demanded by customers worldwide.
They result in better efficiency in areas where it finds applications. Indirectly they also
contribute to the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions.
Lightweight steel finds increasing applications in automobiles, aviation and wind energy sectors.

Together with lightweight aluminium and carbon fiber, high- strength and lightweight steel is
expected to create a global market of 300 billion euros.
Consequently, value engineering has taken centre stage, with an objective to explore different
material mixes and grades and achieve development of lighter and stronger products.
To summarise, current year 2019 artd CY 2020 will likely witness global steel demand
continuing on its growth path, with growth trends moderating in tandem with a slowing
economy. Any escalation of the ongoing trade tensions, increase in inflationary pressure and
tightening of US and EU monetary policies could elevate market volatility and pose downside
risks to the forecast. The overall outlook, however, remains optimistic.
Trade action and their impact on steel market
Globaltradeisanimportantgrowthenablerforanysector. According to a BCG analysis, global
steel exports have been growing in absolute terms for the past 70 years. The advantages ofthis
uninterrupted steel trade helped provide seamless steel supply, lower material costs to steel

consuming sectors like construction and automotive, and affordable products for consumers. In
the last couple of years, the global steel industry has witnessed many trade restriction and

safeguards imposed by various economies.
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According to the World Trade Organisation, the number of antidumping duty orders in force on
specific countries' steel exports has been rising by around 10Yo a year since 20l2.In2020the
US imposeda2lohtariffon steel imports. In response, the European Union and Canada moved
to safeguard their own producers from a surge in steel imports. Though these safeguards have
bolstered production and capacity utilisation in the domestic industry, they have had anegative
impact onthe sectors like construction, automotive, and infrastructure.
Steel prices have risen, thereby raising material costs for some industries with no added room to
pass on the cost to consumers. Moreover, they have created uncertainties and discouraged
companies from signing long-term contracts. As for foreign suppliers, they have become less

competitive in Iucrative steel markets, impacting their profit margins.
These restictive measures are needed to safeguard the interests of domestic producers, but they
need to be implemented with a view to not completely stonewall quality producers and the focus
should be to maintain alevel-playing field.
The actions have also driven global steel manufacturing companies to put in place robust risk
mitigation strategies and incorporate agility in operations to meet temporary headwinds and
create opportunities of growth.
2.2INDIAN STEELSECTOR
Demand driven by infrastructurel production and capacities rise
India's crude steelproduction grew3.3Yoto 106.56 MnT inFY 2019-20,making it the world's second
largeststeelproducer, behind China. Steel exports fell 26.4% to 8.54 MnT as global demand

weakened due to geopolitical uncertainties and additional tariffs on imports by the US. Finished
and semifinished steel imports rose by 4.6% to reach 8.79 MnT. The domestic market saw
rising imports from China, Japan and Korea.
Performance highlights - Indian Steel Industry
(Source: Joint Plant Committee Report, March 2020)
Steel demand growth at7 .5Yo y-o-y (to 97 .5 MnT) outpaced production growth at 33oh y-o-y (to
106.6 MnT) in FY2019-20.
Total finished steel imports rose 4.60/o to 8.8 MnT, displacing l5oh of flat steel demand, 9Yo of
total Indian steel demand.
Indian exports plummeted 26%oto 8.5 MnT in FY 2019-20due to increased protectionisrn across
the world.
Per capita steel consumption rose from 69 kg to 73 kg; demand for flat products grew 4 .2Yo while
that forlongproducts grewl0.4o/o.Theshareofflatand long products remained unchanged at
46% and54%.
During FY 2019-20 domestic steel consumption increasedT .5Yo to 97 .54 MnT, primarily driven by
government expenditures on infrastructure (the central and state governments' infra spending
pegged at '7-8 lakh crore). The infrastructure, construction and real estate sectors accounted for
60 -65% of domestic steel consumption.
Infrastructure boost in Union Budget (interim) FY 2019- 2Az
. Infrastructure sector was allocated Rs.4.56 lakh crore.
. Communications was allocated Rs.38,637 crore to develop post and telecommunications

departments.
. Indian Railways was allocated Rs.66.77 billion; of this, Rs.64.59 billion was set aside for

capital expenditures.
. Rs.83,016 crore was allocated towards road transport and highways.
. Rs.3,899 crore to increase capacity of Green Energy Corridor Project along with wind and

solar power projects.
. Rs.8,350 crore to boost telecom infrastructure.
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2.2.1 Outlook
Worldsteel forecasts overall steel demand in India to grow above TYoincurrent year2020Demand is
likelytogrowto 100-l05MnT,withpercapitaconsumptionimprovingtoT5-T6kg,drivenbyheary
infrastructure spending and faster economic growth. Worldsteel also forecasts that at the current
rate. India would overtake the US in terms ofdemand.
There is a strong correlation between India's demand for steel and GDP growth. For example, if
GDPgrowth remains above 5oZ, steel demand would growabove 5.5%.IfGDPgrowthfallsbelow
5%, steel demand growth would fall below 4%o. As India is expected to grow at 6-SYoatleastfor
a decade, steel demand is likelyto grow at TYo,implying that the country would need to produce an
additional 7 MnT of steel. To meet this enhanced demand, the steel sector could see investments
to the tune of $ 10 billion.
However, India's steelmakers face persistent threats of cheaper imports and lower domestic
prices. The ongoing trade disputes and the global economic slowdown are routing Asian steel inventory
to India. negatively impactingthe country's steelmakers. Since, certain trade remedial actions have
become irrelevant, imposition of safeguard duty is the need of the hour to stop such imports and
corresponding injury to the domestic industry.
The government is likely to take tariffand non-tariffmeasures to address the issue. It has already asked
automakerstocut imports.Thelistoflocallymadesteelforuseingovernment infrastructureprojects
is being augmented, along with more stringent quality control norTns for all steel products. The
government could auction more iron ore mines to increase raw material supply security.
Going forward, India's steel producers are likely to rely more on robust domestic demand to maintain
healthy margins. Margins could also be improved through production of high- endvalue added steel.
The ongoing industry consolidation is expected to drive efficiency.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE
Segment wise/ Product wise Performance
RE,4L ESTATE/ RESIDENTIAL
New Launches in NCR have been on a constant decline since its peak in 2010 and fell further in F.Y.
2019-20. Piling up inventory, lack of Consumer confidence due to litigations and infrastructure delays
and policy initiatives such as RERA and GST, NCLT are some ofthe major factors that have adversely
af}'ected market dynamics and have taken the steam out of new project launches in the region.
Outlook
'l'he Indian Real Estate sector is on the cusp of majortransformation. India's fragmented property sector
is witnessing a major change as far reaching reforms like the Introduction of GST and the Real Estate
(Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 drive consolidation. With growing transparency and
improving policies, the Country's real estate sector in expected to become more institutionalized and
we expect 2020 to be a year of Consolidation and Recovery for the property sector. A weak property
market and increasing customer preference for stronger developers has created an unprecedented
business development opportunity for developers with strong customer franchises and development
capabilities. We believe that our Company is well placed to capitalize on these opportunities in the
business development space.

SWOT ANALYSIS
Real Estote

Strength
*Well recognized and established track record
of more than a decade in executing real estate
projects across Delhi & NCR
* Diversity of presence across segments,
markets and revenue streams

Weakness
*High interest outgo on account of the size of
debt on the balance sheet
* Long term projects with longer payback
periods
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* Large land bank in Delhi NCR with well
executed plans
* Sharp focus on project execution, and

strategy to deleverage the balance sheet
* Excellent talent pool managed by competent
and driven leadership
x Consumer trust and goodwill

* The company hasn't forayed into related
businesses. It has either improvised its
existing product line or introduced a much
similar product in the construction segment.

Opportunities* Huge potential in the housing market
especially with demand for affordable housing, 

I

which may get infrastructure status allowing 
I

the sector to access cheaper and long-term 
I

capital
* REIT norrns revision leading to wider
acceptance of REITs, and an additional source
of capital especially for commercial segment
* Boost in demand for commercial spaces on
account of economic revival
* Dovish monetary policy stance leading to
lower interest rates can lead to higher sales,

especially in the residential segment
* Newer micro-markets
* Formalization of sector through regulatory
overhaul (Benami Property Bill, RERA, etc.)
and fight against black money will work in
favor of established players

Threats
* Regulatory overhaul is likely to cause short
to medium term disruption in the sector
* Overall real estate sector is not given
industry status and the status is unlikely to
change in the near future
* Increasing cost and non-availability of labor
could impact project execution
* Increase in the cost of borrowing could
worsen the impact of interest outgo on the
balance sheet

(b) Steel
A diversified product portfolio and considerably wide geographical reach, domestically, have helped
the Company to significantly de-risk its business and meet the risks with suitable precaution. The
Company is focused on enhancing value added products. Improvement in safety performance is of
utmost priority, for which the Company has constantly been initiating measures to avert accidents.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting. These are

reviewed periodically and made part of work instructions or processes in the Company. The Company
continuously tries to automate these controls to increase its reliability.
The Company has identified inherent reporting risks for each major element in financial statements
and put in place controls to mitigate the same. These risks and the mitigation controls are revisited
periodically in the light of changes in business, IT Systems, regulations and intemal policies. Corporate
Accounts function is involved in designing large process changes as well as validating changes to IT
systems that have a bearing on the books of account.
The Company periodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed assets and cash on hand
and matches them with the books of accounts. Explanations are sought for any variance noticed from
the respective functional heads.
The Company in preparing its financial statements makes judgement and estimates based on sound
policies. The basis of such judgements and estimates are also approved by the Audit Comrnittee of the
Company in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The management periodically
compares the actual spends against the estimates and makes necessary adjustments to the same based
on changes noticed.
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The Company gets its account audited every quarter by its Statutory Auditors as per requirement of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.
HUMAN RESOURCE
Company's Human Resource Management focus continues to be in making available a talent pool, for
meeting challenges in the competitive market place, which is increasingly becoming tougher.
Development plans have been drawn up for key managers to shoulder higher responsibilities as well
as to increase their job effectiveness. Your Company always encourages young personnel with their
ideas and views. Management is easily accessible to the employees and their problems are attended to
promptly. The employer - employee relations remained cordial at all the plants of the Company and
peaceful throughout the year.
FINANCE COST
Finance Cost, during the year under review stood at462.02lacs, as compared to 613.76lacs during the
last financial year. The decrease in finance cost is attributable to decreased availment of cash credit
and buyers' credit facilities from the banks.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company's objectives, outlook
and expectation, may constitute "Forward Looking Statements" within the meaning of applicable laws
and regulations. Actual results may differ from those expressed or implied expectations, projections
etc. Several factors make a significant difference to the Company's operations, including climatic
conditions. economic scenario affecting demand and supply, Govemment regulations, taxation, natural
calarnity and other such factors over which the Company does not have any direct control.

By Order of the Board
For Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

u

(Rajesh
Director
DrN - 01339614
Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Whole Time Director
DrN - 01890274
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Annexure -5

Corporate Governance Report

Company's Philosophy

Corporate Governance is the system of rules, practices and processes by which a Company is directed
and controlled. Corporate Govemance essentially involves balancing the interests of Company's
stakeholders, such as shareholders, management, customers, suppliers, financiers, government and the
community. Since Corporate Governance also provides the framework for attaining a Companv's
objectives, it encompasses practically every sphere of management, from action plans and intemal
controls to performance measurement and corporate disclosure. It is a set of processes. customs.
policies, rules, regulations and laws by which companies are managed in the best interest of the
stakeholders. Corporate Govemance is related to satisf, the spirit of the law and not just the letter of
law. Corporate Governance is a process that aims to allocate corporate resources in a manner that
maximizes value for all stakeholders, shareholders, investors, employees, customers, suppliers.
environment and the community at large and holds those at the helms to account by evaluating their
decisions on transparency, inclusivity, equity and responsibility. Corporate Govemance can be defined
as an approach in which the corporations are managed in an ethical, accountable, transparent and fair
way, with the blend of both legal and management practices, to imbed the same in the decision making
process of a Company, and to communicate the same accurately and timely, in such a way that both
stakeholders expectations and legal standards are not only met, but the corporations try to exceed them
Good Corporate Governance is not an end in itself. It is the means to create confidence with
stakeholders and establish business integrity for an organization. The company has come a long way
in adopting some of the key principles of Corporate Govemance like transparency, fairness, disclosures
and accountability and these principles have been strongly cemented in the pillars, it has been founded
upon. The business strategies and operations of the Company are governed by these principles to ensure
fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders.

Underlying principles of Company's Corporate Governance framework are as follows:
. Constituting an effective Board of Directors, in terms of composition, size, varied expertise and

commitment so as to enable them to skillfully discharge their responsibilities and duties.
. Ensuring timely flow of information to the Board and its Committees to enable them to

discharge their functions effi ciently.
. Establishment of a sound system of Risk Management and Internal Control.
. Independent analysis and verification of Company's financial information, to safeguard the

integrity of same.
. Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information, concerning the Company. to all its

stakeholders.
. Transparency in Board's processes and independence in the functioning of Boards.
. Fair and equitable treatment of all its stakeholders including employees, customers.

shareholders and investors.
. Accountability to stakeholders with a view to serve the stakeholders.
. Ensuring Compliance with applicable rules and regulations.

A report on with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "Listing Regulations") is given below:
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Board of Directors
The Chairman and other directors manage the business of the Company.

Composition of Board of Directors and other details as at 31st March 2020

1. Last AGM was held on 30th September 2019

I. Audit Committee

Annual Report 2019-20

Audit Committee comprises of three Directors namely, Mr. Himanshu Garg-Chairman (Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director), Mr. Deepak Gupta- Member (Executive Non-
Independent Director), Mr. Rajesh Goyal-Member Qr{on-Executive Non-Independent
Director). The terms of reference of the Committee were not in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and the Companies Act,
2013 as in the absence of independent directors, composition of Board was not as per LODR
and Companies Act during the audit period FY 19-20.
The Function of Audit Committee includes: -
i) Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial

information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
ii) Recommendation to the board, appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the

replacement or removal of Statutory Auditor.
iii) Reviewing with the management, quarterly financial statements before submission to the

board for approval.
iv) Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors.
There were 5 meetings of the Audit Committee held during the year under review.

was as follows

Mr. Deepak Gupta Executive Non-Independent Director 5

Hou'ever, after appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the Audit
Committee in compliance of LODR for future.

Name Category No, of Board Meetings Attendance
at last
AGM

Other
director
-ship

Other Com m ittees
Chairmanship/ membershipEntitled to

attend &
Held

Attended

Mr. Ra-iesh

Goval
Non Executive
Director

ll ll Yes Yes

Mr. Deepak
Gupta

Executive
Director

ll ll Yes Yes

Mr. Himanshu
Carg

Non Executive
Director

ll ll Yes Yes Member in Hindustan Credit
Capital Ltd. of
Audit Committee
a) Stakeholders Relationship

Committee
b) Nomination & Remuneration

Committee
Mrs. Suchita
Coyal

Non Executive
Director

5 5 Yes Yes Nil

No. of Meetings
attended

Name of the Members Designation/Category

5Mr. Himanshu Garg Non Executive Non-Independent Director
Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 5
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Stakeholders Relationship/ Investors' Grievance Committee
The Company has Investors'Grievance Committee which focuses on shareholders' grievances
and strengthening of investor relations specially looking into redressal of grievances pertaining
to:-
i) Transfer of Shares

ii) Dematerialization of Shares
iii) Replacement of lost/stolen Share Certificates.
iv) Other related issues

The terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges.
There were 4 meetings of the said Committee held during the year under review.
The attendance at the was as follows

During the year, constitution of said committee was, Mr. Himanshu Garg-Chairman-(ltron-
Executive Non Independent Director) and Mr. Rajesh Goyal-Member-(Non-Executive Non
Independent Director), Mr. Deepak Gupta (Executive -Non Independent Director).
However, after the appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the
SRC in compliance of LODR for future.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
During the year under review in accordance with the guidelines laid down by the statute and
Listing Agreement with the stock exchange, the Company duly constituted a Remuneration &
Nomination Committee. The composition of Committee is as follows: Mrs. Suchita Goyal

Mr. esh Member and Mr. Himanshu Member

Committee met 4 times during the year under review.
However, with the appointment of independent directors, the Company has reconstituted the
NRC in compliance of LODR for future.
Terms of Reference and Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The Committee's terms of reference and constitution are in compliance with the provisions of
the Section 178 of The Companies Act,20l3 and Provisions of the Listing Agreement & SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 besides other terms as

may be referred by the Board of Directors.
The terms of reference include:
(a) Formulation of policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence

of a Director & Remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management and recommending the same to the Board.

(b) Identification of person who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed

UL

Name of the Members Designation/Category No. of Meetings
attended

Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non Executive Non-Independent Director 4

Mr. Himanshu Garg Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 4

Mr. Deepak Gupta Executive Non-Independent Director 4

theName of
Members

Designation/Category No. of Meetings
attended

Mr. Raiesh Goyal Non Executive Non-Independent Director 4

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 4

Garg
Mr. Himanshu

Mrs. Suchita Goyal Non- Executive Non-Independent Director 4
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in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria as per the policy approved by the
Board. The policy of the company is to remain competitive in the industry, to attract and
retain the best talent and appropriately reward employed for their individual performance
and contribution to the business.

(c) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee lays down the criteria for the performance
evaluation of Independent Directors and other Directors, Board of Directors and committee
of the Board of Directors.

Remuneration policy
The payment of remuneration to Executive Directors, if any, shall be governed by the respective
resolutions passed by the Meetings of Committees/ Board/ Members and approved by the
Central Government as per Companies Act,2013. The remuneration structure comprises of
Salary, Allowances, Perquisites and Contribution to Provident Fund. Remuneration of
employees largely consists of base remuneration and perquisites as may be applicable.
The components of the total remuneration vary for different cadres and are governed by
industry pattern, qualifications and experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by
him, individual performance etc.
Agenda and Minutes
All the matter requiring Board/Committee are noted vigilantly and are circulated to the Board
Members in Agenda Papers well in time before the scheduled date of the Board Meeting. The
agenda and minutes of the Board/Committee meeting are prepared with due care and adherence
to applicable provisions of the law. The Board also takes note of the minutes of the Committee
meetings duly approved by their respective Chairman.

CORPORATE ETHICS
The Company's Business ethics is a guide to ethical decision making. We are committed to
uncompromising integrity in all that we do and in the way in which we relate to each other and to
people outside the company. As a responsible corporate entity, the Company consciously follows
corporate ethics in both business and corporate interactions. The Company has framed various codes
and policies like Code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading, Fair Practice Code, Code for
Independent Directors, Code of conduct for all members of Board of Directors and Senior
Management, Whistle Blower Policy, which acts as guiding principles for carrying business in ethical
way.

Venue and time of the last three AGMs:
Year Venue Date Time
2016-17 Shop No. G-01, RG City Centre, Plot B Block,

Lawrence Road Delhi-1 1 0035
30.09.20t7 5:00 P.M

2017-18 Palm Green Hotel and Resorts, 21130, Bakoli, GT
Karnal Road, Alipur, New Delhi-l10036

29.09.20t8 4.00 P.M.

2018-19 Palm Green Hotel and Resorts, 27130, Bakoli, GT
Kamal Road, Alipur, New Delhi-l10036

29.09.2019 4.00 P.M.

Disclosures
(a) The related party transactions as entered into by the Company with its promoters, directors or the

management during the year under review have been duly disclosed in the Notes to Annual
Accounts. However, none of these transactions has a potential conflict with the interest of the
Cornpany at large.

(b) The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement and guidelines of
SEBI as on date. Further there is no outstanding demand pending pertaining to penalties levied by
SEBI.
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(c) There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non- Executive Directors

Distribution as on 3110312020

Other Disclosures
The Company has not complied with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 46 of
Listing Regulations during the year under review, Due to Covid -19 effect, employees of the Company
were not well so the compliances of the above regulations were not complied with.
As required by Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained from Mr. Sachin
Kumar Srivastva Practicing Company Secretary, a compliance certificate on Company's corporate
governance for the year ended 2019-2020 dated 18.0I.2023 which is attached herewith and marked as

Annexure-C.

Related Party Transactions
All transactions entered into by the Company with related parties, during the Financial Year 2019-20.
were in ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis. The details of the related party are set
out in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.(Note No 32)
Also, the Related Party Transactions undertaken by the Company were in compliance with the
provisions set out in the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 23 of
Listing Regulations.
The Audit Committee, during the Financial Year 2019-20 has approved Related Party Transactions
along with granting omnibus approval in line with the Policy of dealing with Related Party Transactions
and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and the
Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force)
There are no materially significant Related ParW Transactions of the Company which have potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and an effective Vigil Mechanism System to
provide a formal mechanism to its Directors, Employees and Business Associates to voice concerns in
a responsible and effective manner regarding suspected unethical matters involving serious
malpractice, abuse or wrongdoing within the organization and also safeguards against victimization of
Directors/ Employees and Business Associates who avail of the mechanism.
In accordance with the Policy, the Audit Committee receives and investigates all complaints and
Protected under this disclosure. The Employees/Directors and Business Associates may, in exceptional
cases, approach directly the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company for registering complaints. No personnel is denied access to Audit Committee.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non - mandatory
requirements:
Mandatory Requirements
The Company has not complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

Category No. of Shares Shareholdins in Yo

Promoter and Promoter Group 18,17,340 45.43%
Public Shareholding 21,82,660 54.57%
Shares held by Custodian
TOTAL 40,00,000 100
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Non - Mandatory Requirements:
1. The Board - A non-executive Chairman may be entitled to maintain a Chairman's office at the

company's expense and also allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his
duties.

2. Remuneration Committee
i. The board may set up a remuneration committee to determine on their behalf and on behalf of the

shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the company's policy on specific remuneration
packages for executive directors including pension rights and any compensation payment.

ii All the members of the remuneration committee could be present at the meeting.
Iii The Chairman of the remuneration committee could be present at the Annual General Meeting, to

answer the shareholder queries. However, it would be up to the Chairman to decide who should
answer the queries.

Mechanism for evaluating non-executive Board Members
The perfbrmance evaluation of non-executive directors could be done by a peer group comprising the
entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated; and Peer Group evaluation could be
the mechanism to determine whether to extend / continue the terms of appointment of nonexecutive
directors.

General Shareholder information :

Venue : Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel, Alipur Opp. Sai Baba Mandir Road, Delhi -
I I 0036
Cut-off Date : For the purpose of e-voting the cutoff date is 13th February,2023
Date of Book Closure: The Books of the Company will remain closed from February 14,2023 to

February 20 2023 (both days inclusive)
E-votingperiod: StartonFebruary 17,2023 atIST9:00A.M.andendsonFebruary 19,2023

at IST 5:00 P.M.
Last date lbr receipt of
Proxy Forms : In terms of the relaxations granted by the MCA, the facility for appointment

of proxies by Members will not be available for the ensuing AGM.
Means of Communication
Timely disclosures of the information on corporate financial performance and the corporate
developments is a sign of good govemance practice which Company follows:
a) Publication of Quarterly Results:

Quafterly, half - yearly and annual financial results of the Company are to be published in leading
English and Hindi language newspaper viz, The Indian Express - English Delhi edition and Jansatta

- Hindi Delhi Edition, newspapers.
b) Website:

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section under
'lnvestors' on Company's website http://realgrowth.co.in gives information on various
announcements made by the Company Annual Reports, Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Annual financial
results along with the applicable policies of the Company.

c) Stock Exchange:
The company makes timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in terms of
Listing Regulations and other Rules and regulations issued by SEBI.

d) BSE Corporate Compliance & the Listing Centre
BSE Listing is a web - based application designed by BSE for corporates. A11 periodical
compliance filings, inter alia, shareholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Corporate
Announcements amongst others are to be in accordance with the Listing Regulations filed
electronically.
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General Shareholders Information

By Order of the Board
For rowth Commercial Enterprises Limited

(Rajesh
Director
DrN - 01339614
Date - 27.01.2023
Place - New Delhi

Annuol Report 2019-20

(Deepak Gupta)
Whole Time Director
DIN - 01890274

A Annual General Meeting

Date and Time 2A-02-2021, (for the year ended 31.03.2020)

Time: I l. A.M.

Venue Tivoli Grand Resort Hotel, Alipur Opp. Sai Baba
Mandir Road, Delhi - 110036

B Financial Calendar (Financial Year: April 1,2019 to March 31'st 2020)

For the financial year ended 31.03.202A, results were announced on

For First Quarter azt09t2019

For Second Quarter t2nU20t9
For Third Quarter 1310212020

For Fourth Quarter and Annual 19.08.2020

C List of Stock Exchanges where shares are listed & Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange 539691

D Date of Book Closure of the AGM 14.02.2023 to 20.02.2023

E Address for correspondence for Share Transfer and Related Matters

The application for transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares and other related matters

may be sent to the Company or our Registrar and Transfer Agent.

F Share Transfer System

The Compliance Officer of the Company has been authorized to process transfer and

transmission of shares of the Company which are duly approved in the Board Meeting. if
the documents are in order through RTA. No transfer is effected except in electronic mode.

Share transfers are then registered and physical shares are retained with the company within
the statutory time limit, if the documents are clear in all respects.

G Dematerialization of shares

Shares of the Company are available for dematerialization with NSDL/CDSL. Members can

hold shares in electronic form and trade the same in Depository system.

International Securities Identification Number of the Company is INE836D0I0l 3.

H Address for correspondence

Registered Office REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
G-01, Ground Floor, Plot no. SU, LSC B-Block, RG City Centre,

Lawrence Road, Delhi 110035

E-mail res€11995@s!oarlaam
Phone No 9560096060
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Declaration on Compliance of Code of Conduct

To,
The Members,
Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
G 01, RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,
New Delhi- I10035

I. Deepak Gupta, Whole Time Director (DIN - 01890274) of Real Growth Commercial Enterprises
Limited do hereby declare that all the members of the Board of the Directors and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year

ended 3 1'r March 2020.

By the Orders of the Board,

for Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited

upta)
Whole Time Director
DrN - 0t890274

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - Delhi
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Whole Time Director Certification

We have reviewed the financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31.

2020 and that to the best our knowledge and belief:

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company affairs and comply with
the existing accounting standards, applicable law and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year

that are fraudulent, illegal, or in violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. We accept responsibility
for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated

the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining'to financial reporting and we

have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operations of
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to

rectiff these deficiencies. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee. wherever

applicable, the following:

i Significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;

ll Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed

in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein. if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal

control system over financial reporting.

By the Orders of the Board,

fo r Real G rowth Comm ercial Enterprises Lim ited

Gupta)
Whole Time Director
DrN - 01890274

Date - 27.01.2023
Place - Delhi

lll
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To,
The Members,
REAL GROWTH COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L70 I 09DL 1995PLC064254
Add: G 01. RG City Centre, Plot SU LSC Block B, Lawrence Road,

New Delhi- 110035

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness ofthe contents ofthe Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
AccoLlnts of the company.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

*'

Date: 18.03.2023
Place: Vaishali, Ghaziabad
uDrN A055362D002997t 80

(Sachin Kumar Shrivastva)
Company Secretary in Practice

c.P.21674
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4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws. rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of M/S REAL GROWTH SOMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMIIED

Report on the FinanclalStatements
We have audited the accompanying standalone lnd AS Financial Statements ol M/s REAL
GROWTH COIIJIMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED ("the Company''), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, Statement of Prolit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended and then a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

BASIS FOR OPTN|ON
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards aro further described
in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in aceprdance with the code of ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the linancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have
tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our prolessionaljudgment, were oi most significance in

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Debtors of Rs. 51.50 Crores has been assigned by the company to its group company on their
request. The requisite balance confirmation of the same are still awaited. on 19.09.2019the said
group company has admitted under the provisions of lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. On
petition filed by the company, Honorable, NCLAT has passed the order dated 05.02.2020 and
handed over the company to Settle the issues like Projects completion.

TTFoHMATTON OTHER THAN THE FINANC|AL STATEMENTS A.ND AUDTTORS' REPORT

THEREON
The Company's board ol directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The

other information comprises the information included in the Board's Fleport including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Besponsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

consider whether the other
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the standalone linancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT',S RESPONSIPTL|W FOB THE F|NANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone lnd AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the finaniial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in
accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended, other
accounling principles generally accepted in lndia.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets ol the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone lnd AS Financial Statements based
on our audit. ln conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting standards and matlers which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and the Order issued under Section 143(1 1)

of the Act.
We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the Standalone financial statements. The procedures selecled depend on the
auditor's judgment, including lhe assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the

standalone financial statements that give true and lair view in order in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on whether the company has in place and adequate internal control system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ol the accounting estimates
made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone
financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements
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OPINION
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone lnd AS Financial Statements give lhe information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia:
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2Q20;
b) in the case of lhe Statement of Profit and Loss Acc-ount, of the loss for the year ended on that

date;and
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow tor the year ended on that date;

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL & REGULATORY REQUIBEMENTS
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Beport) order,2016 ("the Order") issued by Central

Government of tndia in terms of Sub-section (11) of the Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A", a statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the
extent applicable.

2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
b) ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books.
c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
d) ln our opinion, the aloresaid standalone lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the lndian

Accounting Standards specilied under section 133 of the Act, read with Rules 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, noRe of the directors is disqualitied as on March 31,
2020, lrom being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
201 3.

f) the company has not complied with the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding appointment of lnternal Auditor, of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013

regarding appointment of lndependent Director and Women Director and of Section 203 of the
Comlpanies Act, 20'13 regarding appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (Company

Secrelary and Chiel Financial Otficer).
g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over iinancial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness ol such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B"; and

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltors Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us. (Refer Note 30 to Financial

Statements)
i) lThere is no Pending litigation of the company except as disclosed in Financial Statement

and there is no material impact thereon.

$Elvni-

6t

i

I

I

I

I

,]

i

I

i

I

{

.l
I

I

I

I'l
I



?

ii) The Company did not have long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses

iii) There is no amount required to be transferred to the lnvestors education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

FOR A. D. GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reglstration

(Amit Kumar
PARTNER
Place: Sonlpat
Dated:2UO?12021
UDIN:
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ANNEXURE . A TO THE AUDITOHS' REPORT
The Annexure referred to in lndependent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

1)

a) The Company has maintained requisite records of fixed assets however as explained the fixed
assets register shall be updaled and maintained properly such that all the necessary details
including their locations are clearly indicated.

b) The Company has a program of verificalion to cover all the fixed assets in a phased manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, cefiain fixed assets physically verified by the Managernent
during the year. According to the information and explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) lmmovable properties of the company are held as stock in trade and title deeds thereof are in
the name of the company.

2)

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our opinion,
frequency of verification is reasonable. Buf physicalverification of lnventory as on Slst March,
2020 could not be conducted by the management due ta Covid-|9 pandemic. However there
may not be any materialvariation anticipated therein.

Q fhe procedures of physical verification lollowed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business, However there is
no physical verification report found on record at the year-end stock.

c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is

maintaining proper records of inventory. The material effect of discrepancy noticed on physical
verification as compared to books records is duly accounted for.

3) The Company had not granted unsecured loans to party covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, so clause is not applicable.

4) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans,

investment, guarantees and securily made.

5) The Company has not accepted deposit from the public undor section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

6) There is no requirement to maintain books of accounts prescribed by the Central Government of

maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7)

a/ According to the records of the company, the company is not regular in depositing with

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues like provident fund, employees' state

insurance, income-tax, sale tax, customs tax/wealth-tax, seruice tax, excise duty/ cess and other

statutory dues (applicable to company) except

TZ

statutory dues pending as
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under and kind attention invited on Note No. 16.2 of the FinancialStatement regarding reversal
of TDS:-

Account Head Amount
(Rs.)

GST Payable 95,070
Service Tax Payable
VAT Payable

57,558
18,26,018

Dividend Distribution Tax 10,64,401

TDS Payable 26,01,040
Total 56,44,087

b/ According to the records of the Company, there are no dues ol sale tax, income tax, customs
tax/wealth-tax, and service tax, excise duty/cess that have nol been deposited on account of

any dispute except details below. And kind attention invited on Note No. 8.1 and Note No. 16.1

of Financial Statements regarding direction given to its customers to make direct payment to the

suppliers of the company to the tune of Rs. 162.35 Crores which is considered as payment to

suppliers and consequent effect of GST Reversal if any, not considered. Requisite balance

confirmalion of the same are still awaited. And kind attention invited on Note No. 16,1 of

Financial Statements GST:

8) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management,
the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution and banks hence the
company has been declared as NPA by a Scheduled bank. Company has not raised any funds
through debentures.

9) The Company did not raise any money by way of lnitial Public Offer (lPO) or Further Public Offer
(FPO) (including debt instruments) and the term loans during the year. Hence reporting under
Clause (ix) of the order is not applicable to the company.

hrEw

Head Assessment
Year

Sectlon Arnount (Rs.)

143(3) 3;73,905lncome Tax 2002-03

63,063lncome Tax 200s-06 220(2)

lncome Tax 2006-07 143(3) 1,37,064

lncome Tax 2009-10 220(2) 17,955

115 WE 1,892lncome Tax 2009-1 0

lncome Tax 2A12-13 147 44,54,140
lncome Tax 2016-17 143(1Xa) 59,77,234
lncome Tax 2A17-18 143(1Xa) 77,00,440
lncome Tax 2018-19 143(1Xa) 69,21,150
lncome Tax 20]'9-24 143(1Xa) 16,91,890
TDS 2018-19
TDS Prior Year

4,03,491

93,363
Total 2,74,25,583
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10)Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

1 1)According to the inlormation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals rnandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

12)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhicompany.

13)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ol the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the lnd
AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS 24).

14)According to the inlormation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, lhe Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

16)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA ol the Reserue Bank of lndia Act
'1934.

FOR A. D. GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration

(Amlt Kumar
PARTNER
Place: Sonipat
Dated: 2810312021

UDIN:
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ANNEXURE. B TOTHE AUDITOHS'BEPORT

Report on lhe lnternal Flnanclal Conlrols under Clause (l) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companles Act,2013 ('lhe Act')
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reportlng of M/s REAL GROWTH

COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction
with our audlt of the lnd AS Financial Statements of the Gompany for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONS|BTLITY FOR TNTERNAL FINANCIAL CpNTROLS
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential componenls of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effeclively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting of the company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Gompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit

of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethicat requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intarnal linancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over linancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over linancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro[ based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks ol material misslatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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MEANING OF TNTERNAL F|NANC!A!- CONTBOLS OVER F|NANC|AL R"EpORT|NG
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ol financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
cornpany's internal financial control over linancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets ol the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as nscessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

INHERENT L]MITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
FEPORTTNg
Because of the inherent limitations of internal linancial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation ol the
internal linancial conlrols over financial reporling to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over linancial reporting may become inadequate because of ehanges in

condilions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such inlernal linancial controls over financial reporting were

operating eflectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components ol internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Heporting

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

FOB A. D. GUPTA AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 01 8763N)

(Amit Kumar
PARTNER
Place: Sonlpat
Dated: 2810312021

UDIN:
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R.al Growth C.mmerclal Enterprlses Ltd,

(Re8d. Offr.| 1601, RG Tlade Tower, PIot No. B-7, lletall Subhash Placo, Pitrmpura New Delhi North W€st Dt 110034.)
ln

t\,larci, 2121. Tho StBtutgry Arditofs ha'r6 exprassad a mmodifiod opinbn on th€ aforesaid reults 6ubiec't to:

a.@mpat y hes cF,leultect in ftNynent ol due'6 to bank eltecl thercol l@n o@unt dodorcd as NohPerfoming Asset in lhe month af July-2019.

Goods €nd Sgrvico fsx Act

2. Th! aboE liurisl Hulls haE ben prepered in acorda@ with lha Compaflo6 (lrdien AmuntirE Stmdard) Rules, 20'15 (lrd AS), as presibed under Section 133 oi the Companies Acrt,

2013, and olher reoogflised aceuding Facllces and ths policios to lhe extent appliable.

9. Adoption ot lrd AS 1 15 "Revenu rrcm Contmct8 wilh Cuslorer8'

on the f Encial E8rrts ltr thg qu8tef endad 31th Msr6., 2040.

4. EaminO p€r 6hare is not annualizod for tho quartor eflded 31 2l,20, quarter endsd 3tth D6c€rnb€r, 2019 and qurt$ 6d6d slth Ma(ch, 2019.

Placs: D€lhl
Dated:2Ah M8rch,2D1

Audlted Flnancial Marcfr 2020,

5i
No,

Penlc!b6
Ffftlro Q[nsEnd€d For?hcYarr Ended

'Mrr(h 3L 20u, Der 31 20l! 'M.rrh gr" 2Ot!, Mrrch 31,2010 MaEh 3t" 2019

Audlrrd Unauirned AudlEd Audlt€d A!dlted
1 tn6m
a

b
Rmlffi6.ratlmi
oh.rtuha ._
TGll@ne

4.25

--------4.92-

3l^z,

. -7,6W,n
27,77

,.,708.54

4,9*.77

. 27,97

s,0?,,74

12,755.93

111.04

12,866.t6

21.053.70

119.94

2L,172,6t

2 EEG66
I

b
co+ 9, U*qid @srEd ...
Mr.dh.*lnTad. 405.92 5,410.54 11,352.97 21,f16.82
Chate ln hvlhtorfG of Fini!hed Goodt, Work ln
Prorr6 md Sto.I lDTn(h 1347.981 1.632.'12 (5S0.021 1,28i.r2 (680.3a)

d a.57 17_47 11-09 50,12 6,t.40

t
I

thftaCoit
Dcmd.rtoE.nd Anordr.tlon Ercaffi

n.92
o-D

127.{0

0.19

L63,7t

0.19
_--_---------@-

o.17
. _ 452.02

o.7I
e othff Ehsser 27-68 2.45 12-01 43,07 37.15

Tdrl Ero6c 132.30 \174.8 5,047.52 !1,147,S 21,lm.83

3 PE MtE I froh Opqfrlorr bctoE.rr.pthr.l n.Ea
md Tirdl.2l l1olo2l 155.59) oi.rn (280.441 12.U

4
5 Proflt/lbsl alforeTrr 134 (10 .02 {65,691 lzJ.n 1260.48) 7Z.W

5 ,ar EmarrcJ:
a

b

c(r€ntTrx & Pei.B YaT.r/(R.tsd)
oeffered T.x 2.79 t7.56)

_______________ l
5.23 0.24

16.07

lo.63l

7
t{rt Protlt/tatr} for tb3 nElod rtcr trx t}51 aloSrtl lG3.13l tr9.{ol (280.7U s7-16

8 oth€rCmmhHslve lffi.

ll! ltemr thrt elll not be Ed.$lfied o Profit ry L6i 6.03 0,tt 5.91 6-20 s.91

{nmc T.r..lilinEto lteffi that wlll not be

I
Each)

lsr.77)
400.00

[52.96)
400,00

(13.4s)

400.00
_ - JlZ$5{

00.00
63,27

400.00

10 trnln! oa, !fi.n{ol 1r.10 ...hl (refar n ole O
al B:tlc ,2.ml lL58l (0.48) 11,a2) L.41

b) Dllut.d 12.fi (r.58 (0,'18 (7,02) 1.43

i8

p



Real Growth Commerrlal Enterprlses Ltd.
(Regd, Office:- 1601, RG Trade Tower, Plot No, B-7, Netajl Subhash Placg Pltampura New Delhi North West DL 110034.)

Segment lnise Revenue, Results, Assets and LiabllitlB tor the quarter ended March 31, 2020 and year €nd€d 31 st March, 2020:

Rgresln

Sr. No. Poftlculsrs
For Th! Er Ended

'March 31,2020 Oec3L 2019 'March 3l,2Ol9 March 91, 2020 March 3L ZO19

Aqdlt€d Unaudlted ,qdlt€d AuditEd Alrdltcd
S!gmept Rcvenue
Trading

Real Estate 4,49 1,28 1..27 167.64 5.O7

U nallocat€d 22.54 26.76 27.92 106.55 114.86

Total Segm€nt Revcnuc 31r8 s,o7L7' 1205.34 12.856.96 21.173.63
Less: lnter Segment Revenue

Net S.les/lncome trom Operatloc 3128 S,OTL7, 5,2o5,v 12,86495 21,r7r.6i

Segment Results(P.ofit before lnterest Cogts and Taxl
Trading {3s.89) 29,48 153.02 74.79 490.a2

Real Estate $7.t 0-25 1,21 4_70 {3,041

Unallocated Q2.751
TotalSeEmfft Results (115.U 30.13 18t.24 78.89 4n,74
[e$: lnter S?rment Re5uhs

(tr5.u 30.13 L6424 78.89 n21.74

Lese: {i) lrterest** 102J3 123.76 106.15 412.39 462.O2

(ii) Other Un allocable Erpenditure n€t qf Unallocable lncomc (117.63) {0.s4 -0.05 (53.021 l47.O4l

Prorlt/(lossleft€r lnlereat Cost but beforo ExcoDtlonal ltsms {10r.02) (93.10) 58.13 {2to,48 72.4O

Exceptlonal ltems
Total Pro{lt/0oss} belore tax (101.02) 193.10 58.13 (280.48 72.a0

3 SeEment Assets

Iradinr 3.485.99 20.151.35 25,416.49 3,885.99 25,476.49

Real Estate 525.95 580,95 558.06 525.95 658.06
tJnrllodted 5,317.37 175-31 s59.49 s377-3? 5s9.49

Total SetmGnt Arsets e,729.33 20,907.52 26,634.U 9J29.s3 26,6t4,Ul

4
Tradinx 5,796.70 17,565.01 22,19,.20 5.796-70 21_294.70

Real Estate 552,tO 531.92 572.O3 552.40 572.43

Unallocated 3,3E0.22 2,?10.59 3,767.4L 3380.22 1,767.81

Total seRmcnt Llablllths 9,729.31 20.901.62 26,6t4.M 9,720.33 26,634.04

5. Previous tigures have been re-grouped / rearanged in accordance with the revised Sch€dule lll of ttle Companies Ac(2013 wherEver required.

ryPlace: Delhl

oat€dr 28th March, 2021
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NAME OF THE COMPANY

DATE OF INCORPORATION

PAN NO

PERIOD ENDED

ASSESSMENT YEAR

Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
January tt, t995

AABCR8653C

31-Mar-20
202A-21

31

INDAS

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account
ndd; Depreciation as per P & L A/c
Add: Disallowance u/s 438

- Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment

Late fee of TDS & VAT return filing
Non payment of PF & ESI

Non deposit of TDS

Less: Depreciation as per lT

lnterest lncome

Rent lncome

(28,047,7!61

76,542

472,938

91,833

46,46L

9L4,994
(152,290)

(167,695)

(448,845)

Add: Effects due to IND AS Adjustments

lnterest Expense

Less: Effects due to IND AS Adjustments

lnterest lncome

Gratuity/LE T/F to OCI

9,620,136

(10,458,4

(472,938

(29,539,

TAX DUE 3!.2A%

MAT Liability

Book Profit is on 30.06.2019
TDS Expense
Add: Trarrsfer to OCI (llot to Reclasified to Pto6t in
Futute)

Profit lncrease ln Prevlous Year (31.03.1,7) due to ll'

0.185

(28,685,

81,833

620,495

(27,983,

(5,1

MATAdjustment

y
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70 I09DLr995PLCM4254
B*letrcc shect rs st 3lst Msrch 2020
(Alt amounts ale in (a) unless othatwlse speciliad)

Flgur€! in Lacr(tr)

Note No,
As st 31st Merch

2024
As ct 31st Mrrch

2019

2.93

4.15
57.84

5.t52-s3

1.70

236.03
56.60

2.25
298.573,217.16

892.10

3167.r4
56.90
77.93
17.79

2,1 80.02

23:723.68
92.78

|n.57
174,99

4,511.87 26,349.06

3

4

4.I
5

6

7

8

8.I
8.2

I
l0

ASSE,TS
Notr-currcnt rssets
(a) Property, Plant and Equ,pment
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Asset
(c) Defened Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other Non-Curent Assets

Current rssets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other Cunent Assets

I.
I

2

9,729.33 26,647.63Totsl Assrts

400.00
917_72

400.00
I,I98.37

1,3t7.72 1,398.17

798. t l
0.49

l',t.47

971.12

711.97

0.44
12.74

t,0'17.91

1,789,40 1,803.05

2,570.00
227.60

3,022.79
63s.25
166.56

t8,'t38.72
427.47

3,t72.73
646.68

250.s9

6,622.70 23,246.21

t3
13.r

13.2

t4
I5

ll
l2

16

r 6.I
16,2

16.3

t7
I8

II.
1

)
(i)

(ii)

Liabilities
Non-currert liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Bonowing
(ii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Other Non{unent Liabilities

Currcnt lirbilities
(a) FinanciBlLiabilities

(i) Trade payablos

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(iii) Bonowings

(b) Other Cr:ner)t Liabilities
(c) Provisions

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capilal
(b) Other Equity

9,729.33 26,641.63'l.otal Equi(v 8nd Lisbilities

General Information

Summiry of Signilicuut Accounting Policies
The accompaying notes nos 3 to 33 are an integral part of financial stetements

As per our Report ofeven date attached

1

2

Chsrtered Accoutrtsnls
Firm Reg. No. :

Amit Kumor

DINr 01339614

(Director)
i':w D[1"'f1

For IVI/S A D Cupta And Associates For snd on bchslfofDorrd ofDlrectors
Rcel Growth Commcrciat Enterprlses Limited

Eartner)
Ir{. No. 500134

Place: Sonipat
Data :2810312021

(Wholetime Director)
DIN:01890274
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amunls arc ln (o) unless olrElwi6€ spsdhod)

Growth Enterpriser Limtted

No. L70109DL1995PLC064254

of Prtfit snd Loss for the yerr ended 31st March 2020

NoteNo.
For the period ended 31st

Marcb 2020
For thc Eriod ended 3lst

llturch 2019

I,

II
Revcnuc fronr op€rations
Othcr lncome

l9
20

12,755.93
I I1.04

21953.7O
119.94

r2.866.96 21.173.63IIl Totsl Rtrcnue (l+[)
EXIEns€s
Prlrchrse
Changes in Inwntories offinished goods, worli-in-progress ard Slock-i&Trad€
Employee benefit expense

Finaocr GosB

Depreciation and amortization cxpcnsc
OtherE)ocnses

2t
22
23

24
25

26

tt,352.9't
I,287.92

50.32
412.79

0.'17

43.O7

?1,2t6.E2
(680.34)

64.40
462.02

3'1,15

IY Totsl Exoenses (lV) r3,r4?.44 21, t00.83

(286.86)

(280.48)

(280.48)

6. l4
0.24

(286.86)

4.73

1.48

s7.36

4.50

1.40

72.80

72-80

16.0?

(0.63)

s7.36

(280.6s) 63.27

28

29 1.43

t.43

1..43

v
vl
VII
YIII

Ix
x
XI
xu
xlII
xIv

xYII

x\alu

xv

xvI

Proftt lr€fore exceptional items and tax (l[I - Iv)
Ereptioral It€ms

Prcnt beforc tax (V - VI)
Tax expcNe:
(l) Current tax
(2) Earlier Year tax

(3)Deffilax
Profit(Lo$) for the perlod fron contlnulng operatlors (VIFVIID
Profit(l,oss) tlom discontinued opemtions
Ta( cxpense of discontinued operations

Profit(Los) fn:m discofiinued dpcrations (X - xI)
rrofit(Loss) for thc perlod (IX + XID
Olher Comprehensirt f ncome

A. (i) Items that will bc reclassified to Profit or ln6s
(ii) Income Tax rclating to ltens {rat will be rwlassified to Profit or Lxs

B. (i) Itenrs that will not be rrolassified to Prulit or lass
- Remcasument of post-employmcnl benefit obligation

(ii) lncomc thx relaling lo ltBnrs lhat rvill not he rcclassilicd to Prnfit or Loss

Total Comprehcnsivc Income for thc period (Xfll+XlV)(Comprislng Profit (Loss)

snd Otber Coaprehcnsiye Incooe for tbe perlod

Iiarnlngs Per gquity Shere:
(For Continuing and Discdntinucd Opcralion)
(l) Basic (in tu,)
(2) Diluted (ifl Rs.)

Earning pcr cquity shtrc:
(For Continuing Operation)
(1) Bmic (in ns.)

(2) Diluted (irl Rs.)

Earnilg8 Per Dquity Sh*re:
(For Disconlinuing Operation)
(l) Basic (in Rr.)

(2) Dilulcd (in Rs.)

(7.17)
(7.t7)

(7.t7)
(7.17)

,|
Ln

For and on behalfofBosrd of Dlr€ctorg
Rcsl Growth Commercial fnterprlses Limitcd

Firm Reg. No:018753N

i.iEw DEi'h:i

Tbe accompaylng noter nos 3 to 33 ar€ rn ltrtegral part of llnanclal stetements

As pcr our Report of cye,l drte attrched

For Iv?S A D Gupta Ald Assoclrtca

Charlcied Accountatrts -m
(wltoletinie Dlrecaor)

DIN:0I89027t1

(Director)

DINi 01339514M. No 500134
Plocc : Sonlpat
Date t 2810312021

Amlt Kumar
(Partncr)
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CIN No. L70t09DLt995PLC064254
Cssh llow ilat€mcnt fol the yEr end.d 3lst Marcl 2020

(Ai anounls aE in (C) mlcss olheMi* spcitud)

Real Growth Comuercial Enterpri$es Limlted

FiEuEr h Lrcs{O)

March 31' 2(D0 Marcb 31,2019

lLEO

60.52

90.55

1t9.94

1r9.94

1n
9L1E

0.77

4.50

162.O2

(r 19.94)

420.16

(6E0.34)

(15,E91.29)

9.03

56.27

8t.43
0.05

(104.58)

l6pl0.J0
o.v
5.67

154.22

51,65
l.l3

221.56

(462.02)
(240.46\

(60.00)

152.79

92,14

EASH FLOWS T'ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
P.olit bcfore lsr
Notr-o$h adjstm€nt to rconcile pro6t boforo a to oct sh flow

D.prcciationlmortialios
Othe. Comprchensive lnqom€

Eulier Yea Tu Adjutrnent
Finane Chages
lnterest inrcme

Op€retinE protit bcforewotking capiul change
Movemeals iu worki[t qpiaa!l

Dcorcuc([nxcuo) in lnvcntqics
Drcrctsc(lnume) in Tmde Rrceivable

Dccre6d(lnmaey itr Mn Financigl Culmt Assgts

Decrecey'(lnerease) in othor cu@i 6cls
Dccrcucl(lnc@c) io otbcr Firmcial Uability
Drcrcoo(tocrc*c) in othcr lang tcm Fineciol Liobility
Drcrrue(hcrese) in Nan Curent Liability
Incr*c(Dccrcsc) in tradc payabls

tncre8e(DecrcBe) io short-lcm provisons

lncrcue(Decre*e) rn Ipngrem provisions

lncrcrc(Dccrcuc) in othcr cutrent Iiabilili6
CnS ge[erelrd froE operxlioN
Direcl tues paid

CASH Ff, OWS TtrOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purhse of fixed tscls, imluding €piul work in progrcrr & capital adwc
lntcrest rec€ivsd

Net carh srcd in inv6lir8 actiyitia ( B )

C,TSH TLOW FROM TINANCING ACTIWTIES
Proceeds liom Sbod-rcm bonowingr

f imcc Charge
fiet cash llorv from(uscd) in financin3 actMtics

Net itrcrcase{decreflie) itr csh and urh lqulvsleuls (A+B+C)
Csh ud cah equivalenB at the beginnin8 ofthc year

CNh nsd c$b €quiv8l6tt st tha hd of t[c ys
Comporants of6rh rtrd ctjh cquivilaG
Coh on hud
Cheques on had
Wilh bmks - on curent accoutrt

lVrth bank - on Fixcd DcpGit eouot
- Crh C.redit A*wnt

Tolsl c6h atrd c$h €quivalenls fNote 8)

(A)

(c)

Nel cash inflow from opurling actiritie

11104
(r,150.28)

(s,039.21)

221
56.90

5,479.55

54.69

(2ro4t)

0.7'l
4.71

(6.r4)
4t2.39

(r r r.04)
N.Z'

1,2E7.92

20,256.54

23t.88
t5?.20

(ree.87)

0.05
(r04.59)

(16,168.?3)
(94.03)

4.7'
(r r.43)

51379.9r

(e.61)

(53.80)
(4t2.19\
(476.18)

(ls_88)

92.7t
55.90

(wlroi€tiEe Ilir*ior)
DIN:01t90274 DINr 01339514

For otr bchrtfof

have cxmincd t$c abovc Cuh Flow Stalement of Rul Grcwth Commercial Eotcrprise Limitcd for thc ycar cndcd llst Mtrs[ 2o20.Thc stalcmctrt hs
by thc Company io accordue with tle requiremmu of IND AS ? issed by rhc Instilutc of Chlrt.rd AccouotrnG of Indir md is bwd m ud
with the Bd&ce Sheer ed Proft ud Losc Aeount ofthe Compuy covsed by out tcpod.

ior ilUS A D Gupta And Arrocloles

Charter€d Accouolante

Firnr Rq. No. :

Lt. No. 5001J4

Plece: Sonipst

Amit KunBr
(Psrtncr)
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70 I09DL1995PLC064254
(All amounts are in (l) unless otherwlse specified)

Notcs to finrncial strtements for the Year Ended March 31, 2020

Note 3 f,'lxed Assets

Gross Block Net BlockDepreciation
On Adjustment

Balance
es at

3r-03-2020

Balance

s$ at
3l-03-2019

Fixed Assets
Bolance

as 8t
01-04-2019

Additioos/
(Disposals)

Balance

as at
31-03-2020

Balance
as at

0t-04-2019

Depreciation
charge for the

Period

On disposals Balance
as at

31-03-2020

2.94

6.84

47.11

0. l6

0. 16

o.2l

2.94

6.84

47.r1

0.16

0. 15

0.21

2.93

3.32

47.11

0.08

0.16

0.11

0.68

0.01

0.07

2.93

4.00

47,11

0. l0

0. r6

0.i8

0.00

2.84

0.00

0.06

0.00

0.03

0.0r

3.53

0.00

0.07

0.00

0.10

54.48 2.93 3.7057.41 57.41 53.72 0.71

Tangible Assets

Computer

Furniture & Fixture

Vehicles

Weighing Scale

Software

Mobile Phone

Total (CY)
Total (PY) 51.41 57.41 52.95 0.77 53.72 3,70 4.46

t

It
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limlted
CIN No. L70I 09DL1995PLC064254
Notes to Frnancial statemetrts for the Year Ended March 3lr2020
(All amounts are in (L) unless otheMise specified)

Note :- 4 Financial Assets- Non Current
Note :- 4,1 Other Financial Asset

Particulars As at 3lst March
2020

As at 31st March
20t9

a) Share Application Money Pending Allotnent
b) Fixed deposits with banks (Incl Interest accrued)*
c) Security Deposit

3,30

0.85

200.00

35,18

0.85

'l'otal 4.15 236.03
* FDR of Rs.0.01 crores is pledged with DVAT dept., Rs.0.0025 crore is pledged with UPVAT departmert

Note r- 5 Deferred Tax

Particulars As at 3lst March
2020

As at 3lst March
2019

Deferred tax Assct (Nct)

2.20

55.65

2.43

54.r1

57.U 56.60

Deferred tax asset
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of prcfit atrd loss in the

cunent year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis:

Fixed assets: Inrpact ofdifference between tax depreciation and
depreciatiorlamortization charged for the financial reporting

Disallowances on Payments due under section 438 and section 40 not
allowable

Gross defcrred taf, as*et

s7.u s6.60Deferred tax asset (Net)

No(e :- 6

Other Non Current Assets

As at 31st March
2019

Particular* As at 31st March
2020

2.25Security Deposit

Advance Against Properfi,*

2.25

5,150.28

5.152.53 2.25Total
*The company has taken over the bookings in immovable property from one ofthe related party lvlls Rajesh Projects
(India) Pw. Ltd. having book value ofRs.S 1.50 crores and advised its Debtors to make direct payment to such pady from
rvhom the said booking is takenover. Further Certain petition in terms ofSection 9(5) ofthe Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code, 2016 are under process against M/s Rajesh Projects (India) Pw. Ltil with honorable National Company Law
Tribunal.

Note :- 7 Inventories
(As quantified, valued and certified by the management)

Pailiculars
As at 31st March

2020
As at 3lst March

2019
Shares

Conmercial units (a)

Traded Goods (b)

0.62

489.74

401.75

0.62

648.01

r,531.40

892.I0 2,180.02Total
a.) (Properfy ofRs 5.56 (P.Y 5.56) crore at cost is provided as security for crsh credit

b.) Ilypothecation towards Cash Credit Limit

o

l!riw
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprfues Limited
CIN No. L70109I1L1995PLC064254
Notes to linancial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts arB in (n) unlese otherwise specifled)

Notc :- 8 Financial Assets

As at 3lst March
2024

As st 3lst March
2019

Note :- 8.1 Tradc Receivables

11,758.31

l1,965.38

Particulars

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are

due for payment

Other Reteivables

3,2 r 0.01

257.13

Unsecured Considered Good* 3,467.14 23,723.68

Totnl
t Hypothecation towards Cash Credit Litnit

* The compaay could not obtain the bala.nce confirmations in majority of the cases due to non-availability of
reconciliation ofthe account balanc€s. In the opinion ofthe management ultirnate elfect on the net receivables and

payables may not be material, The mmpany has directed / advised its customers to make direct payment to its suppliers

and the said parry from whom the company has taken over the Bookings of apartments. Accordingly the company has

paid off/ settled the suppliers and customers.

As at 3lst March
2At9

As at 31st March
2020

Notc 8.2 : Cash rnd Cash cquivalent
Particulars

Balances with balks:

Ofl curreflt account *

-In Indiaa Rupee

Cash in hand (as certified by ihe Management)
-Indian Cunency

2.21

54.69

2.23

90.55

Total 56.90 92.78

It includes certain which areofthe to

Note :- 9 Current Trx Assets

Pafiiculars
As at 31st March

2020
As qt 31st Msrch

2019

lncome Tax refi:nd entitlements 77.93 177.57

Total 77.93 171.57

Note r 10 Other Currtnt Assets

Perticulars As at 31st March
2020

As at 31st March
2019

Prepaid expenses

Balances with statutory/government authorities
Other Expense Recoverable

0.07
t7.10

0.63

0.14

l44,74
30.14

Total 17.79 174,99

;r[\ir4,

7s
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC0 64254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 3lrZA20
(All amounts are in (l) unless otherwise specified)

Note : - 11

Equity Share capital

Particulars As at 31st
March 2020

As at 31st
March2019

425.00

2,075.00

425.00

2,075.00

2,500.00

400.00

2,500.00

400.00

lAuthorised shares

42.50,000 (P.Y. 42,50,000) equity shares of Rs. 1 0/- each

20,75;,OOO, (P.Y. 20,75,000 ) preference shares of Rs, 100/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully patd-up shares
(40,00,000 (PY 40,00,000) nrunber of Equity Shares @ Rs.l0 each)
TotaI 400.00 400.00

Note :- I1.1 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital
As at 31st

March 2020

As at 31st
March 2019

No. of shares No. of shares

4,000,000 4,000,000lssued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the beginning of the

)'ear
Add: Shares Issued during the year*
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstonding at thc cnd of thc
year

4000,000 4,000,000

Note :- I1.2 Termslrights attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Fs. 10/ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one

ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the share holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after dishibution of all preferential amounts. The dishibution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

Note :- 11.3 Details of Equity Shares held by shareholders holding more than 57o of the aggregate shares in the

company

As at 31st
March 2019

.A.s at 31st
March 2020

7o of holding7o of holding
Name of the shareholder

160/o 160/oRajesh Projects (India) P\4. Ltd. ( No. of Shares -6,40,000 Previous Year Sarue)

I
l'l[:i4'

'-,.;-;;-

*
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Real Growth Commereial Enterprlses Limited
CIN No, L70109DL r99sPLC06{254
Not6 to fiDanclsl sMEmenls for &c Y€ar E[ded March 31, 2020
(4il ana)ils aE ia (D) urtessorrroBrso spodiad.)

Notc r - 12OthcrEqulty

Prrtlqhrr A! at31rt Mrrch
tao

Ar at3lst March
20!o

Rctained Emines 917.72 1.198.37

9t1.77Tot l l,t9E37

Notc i- 12 Rctolned Esrrlnrs

Partiulern As rt3lst Mlrch
70!0

AE rt31.t March
2019

Opcdng Balancc
Add: PrcIit duitrg thc pdiod trufrt frm statcmmt of Fofit & lN
Lcoc Pmposcd Dividoil(Rworoal of Proposod Dividcnd) on Profsmco Shue I
Irss : Corptratc divid€nd tax prcvisiory'(Revrsl of Corpuate Divid.nd Tu) (Nct of Excec
Provfuion madc in E/v)'

I,l92.OE
(286.86)

1,t14.72
51.36

OpmingBalme
Oths comprehasivc irme risiry frm rmanmat of d&cd bqEfrt obliBatio net of
incmc tax

Totd(b)

Total (a)

b-1,
6.?t

905.22

t2.49

r.r92.08
0.lt
5.9t

6.29

Tolal (a+b) 917.72 I,198.37

Nore: - 13 Fiilffiisl Liablliti6
Noter-13.1 Boffiltrss

As 8t 3I!i Merch
loun

A! it 3l!t Mrrch
zlfigPsrtielac

Redeemable Profaqce Share Capital (a) 798.11 1|.97
798.|t 711.97

tho akanoo of paiod of rcdcnptio4 thc c@pay has takm I prcsumptim tlBt tlE

shs reholdcrs

20 ycr &om its isruc. Rcfq Note 32

Cml Estate P\t. Lrd. (10.00.000) crch of 100/- 50% 50%

50%

Note: - 133 Othernnrncid UrbilitY

PrrticuhB
Ar 8t 31st Marcb

2020
Ai rt 3lst Mirch

2019
Sccuitv Dmsit 0.49 0.,14

0.,1' 0-44Totrl

Psrtl.ulrrs As et 3 llt March
,o20

Ai it 3lsa Mrrch
2079

Prcvldor for Enployce Bc!c6a (a)
(i) Prcvision lor gntuity
(ii) Prcvision for lmvc bencfits

14.40

3.08

t0.39
2.35

Total 11.47 12.74
(i) Brsed on Achrial Yalautioa. RcferNote to 3132

NotG r 13 Olhlr roD current Lhbllltls

Partiala6 & at3lst March
2020

A! at 31sa Msrch
2019

Fat v.luc Adjuskrcnt Accout (N6 cu6t Ptrtion) 977 32 I O17 91

Tohl 91332 1,077.91

,??
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Rerl Growth Commerclsl EiterprisB Llmited
CIN No. L70109DLl995PLC0&1254

!{ots to fitrancirl rtrterents for tb. Ysr Ended March 31,2020
(All amounts are in (D) unlsss otheilisa specifiedl

Note :- l6 Flnsnciel Liabilltlg- Cureat
Noto r 16., Tr{4qEysblB

Psraiculars As 8t 3l!tMrrci
2mo

Ar 8t3l!t M.rch
20r9

SM&y Crcditoc' 2.570.00 18.138.72
Totrl 2570-00 L&738.12

the bsis of confmation obtained from supplicrs who havc rcgistered thffisclv6 uo&r thc Micrq Smll od Mcdim
Act, 2006 (MSMED Ac! 2006) ud bilod on thc inforution avaiiaHe with tho Cmpann thc following rc thc &tails:

thc principal mount md thc intcrcst due drerem remaining mpaid r ay uppliw re at the md of 6c& sccilntiDg ytr;
the mout of interc:t paid by the buyer in tm of seti@ I 6, alog with tho mmts of thc pElecnt Ead! to ore strypliq boyotrd

the mout of inte.est du€ ud pay8blc an tho paiod of delay in oskinB paymcn! (yhich havc bccn paid but bstrcDd lhe lppointcd

iv) tle anuurl of irilerest accrucd ad r€maining unpaid at thc md of ach accoutingyu; ud
the moBt of iitrthu intercst mining duc md payablc evm in the surcceding ycm, mtil such d8tc who thc iutqcst ducs as aborc

paid to thc suall cntcqprirc, fu thc gupo* ofdisaltowmc m a dedwtible cxpcnditurc undc sedim 23
'Ite compmy could not obtain tlrc balilce confmatioDs in meiority of $c cascs drc to nm-availability of rcomciliation of the

In thc opinion of the magcment ultimatc effeot m thc nct reiwhlcs and Eayablc rray not tp mtcial. Tbo mpoy
/ advised its eustqmeE to maks dircct paymmt to the sppliers of thc company. Accordingty &e cmpmy ha peid ofr/ settl€d
ed cuslomeE.

day duing each accosting yce;

the yer) but Mthout adding ths int@sr spccilied sdff this Act;

Particulerr A$t 3lst Mrrch
2V20

A! .t3litMrrch
2019

Expeme Payable

Statutory Ducs Payabler

Sccurity Dcposit

t66.70

59.70

1.20

296.t6
t29.42

t.20
Total 227.60 t 7-17

to FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19, has been reversed on thc b6k ofrcqest frm rcapetivc dcductc that

:- l6J

already paid/assessed udor Income Tu ftr respectivc Finucisl Ys

Parliculars As at Sltt Msrch
2020

Ar at3Irt Msrcb
2019

From Bank (Secured)

Crh crcdit facilitics (u)

lnteres! Psyable

From Body Corporate (Uns€cucd Repsyble on DGEmd)

Frorn Othor Related Party (Unsrcu€d Rcpsyble on DeMd)

15v2.39
290.52

225.43

445

2199.45

442;18

230.49

1.172.11Totsl 3,Ozl,19

la) Compmy hru takcn Csh Crcdit Linit ofR!. 15 cr f.om Punj.b National Bank m followlnS s€curlty:

- Collaterally Secur€d by
r Stock of comcrcial Propdty oM€d by the compmy situted sr RG Mall, Rohini having sst of R&5.56 mrcs (PY-Xs.5.56 oorcs) &
FDR of Rs. 0.32 crorc (PY- 0.41 mres),
. Stock of Comercial property omcd by group compmy situltcd at RG City Ccmer, Lawaw Road Delhi brvinS 6t of Rs 2.75 ffi6
(P\1Rs.2.75 crores) alongwith is Corporatc Gffita.
- Resrdential prop€rty omed by group comp8rry situahd at Madu Mohu Chaubey wrd, Kahi P}l. Nc45l2' Ncw 43 S.N. No 493 tehsil &
Disn Katni, MP dongwitb its Corpqate Gumte.
- ldditionally secucd by - Penonal Gmt€e of ditrtors ud theirrelativcs -Sh. Rajostr Goyal, Sh. J B Goyal & Smt. ShuchitaGoyal.

byBank Awomt for

17 OtherC!rrlot

Payablc

for the Year

A! atalst Msrct
,otq

Ai rt 31it Mrmh
2020

542.t0
104.58

530.67

104.58

63t25 646.68Totrl

N.te:- I8 Provision!
As st 313t Mrrch

2020
As rt 31$t March

2019Pnrticillsro

ProviEion for Tatstion
260.59166.5(

250,59166.56

71
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31,2020
(All amounts are in (o) unless otherwise specified)

Note: - 19

Revcnue from operations

Particulars
F'or the year ended

3lst March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Revenue from Trading activities
Revenue from Real estate Activities

12,592.78

163. I 5

21,053.70

12,755,93 21,053,70Revenue from Operations (Gross)

Note :- 20 Other Income

For the year ended

31st March 2020

For the year ended

31st l\tlarch 2019Particulars

l 68

4.49

4.29

104.58

10.38

5.07

0.l8
104.30

Interest income

Renl received

Other income

Amortization of Fair value Reserve Account

111.04 119.94Total

Note :- 21 Purchase

Particulars
tr'or the year ended

31st March 2020

For the year endcd
3lst March 2019

Purchase 11,352.97 21"216.82

Cost ofpurchase Lt,357.97 21,216.82

Note :- 22 Changes iu Inventories of Finished Goodg Work in Progress & Stock in Trade

Particulars For the year ended
3lst March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Opening stock of commercial units
Less: Closing stock of commercial units

(Increase)/Decrease ln Finished Goods (a)
Opening stock ofTrading goods
Less:'Closing stock of Trading goods

(Iriciease)/Decre$e in Binlshed Goods (b)

648.63

490.35

158.27

1,531.40

441.75

1,129.65

851.06

1,s3 1.40

(680.34)

648.63

648.63

(Increase/Decrease in Finished Goods (a+b) 1,287.92 (680.34)

<f,
+

go

"^'t -)n >

1

I
I
i,

-l

:i

l

i
I

I
I

II
:l

I

I

i
I
I

,I

l

i

I

I

I

I

il

I

i

I
I

l
-l

; 9



Real Growth Commerclal Enterprises Llmited

CIN No. L70 I 09IlL I995PLC06 4254

Notes to finrncial statements for the Yesr Ended March 3112020

(All amounts 8re in (0) unloss otherwise spoclfled,

Note :- 23 Employee Benefit Costs

Particulars For lhe yeer ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended

3lst March 2019

Salaries and incentives

Contributions to provident firnd
Conhibiution to Defined Benifite Plan

Social security and other benefit plans

Staffwelfare expenses

40.34
0.50
4.73

4.07
0.6't

60.99

1,87

4s0
(3.20)

0.2t
Total 50.32 64.40

Note :- 24

Il'inance Costs

Pa rticulars For the yerr ended
3lst March 2020

For the year eBded

Slet March 2019

Paid lo Brnks
Interesl paid to bank

Loan proccssing charges

LC and Bill Discounting Chorges

Paid to others
Interest paid to others

Others
Unwindins of discount on Finanoial liabilities (RPSC)

322.23

8.85

(4.e0)

86.20

343.25

8.8s

r6.89

12.43

80.60

Totul 4L2.39 462.02

Note :- 25 De preciation & Amortization Costs

Particulars Bor the year endcd
3lst March 2020

For the year ended

3lst March 2019

0.77Deprcciation on Tangible Assots (Refcr Note-3) 0.77

Total 0.17 0.77

Note :- 26 Othcr Expenscs

For the yeer eoded
3lst March 2020

For the yeer ended

3lst March 2019
Particulars

3.80

3.09
0.15

2.tt
0.69

0.24

0.51

2.3s

1.32

19.53

4.72

0.17

2.50

25.23

0.66
10.75

0.28

0.09
2.50

1.09

0.l3
0.21

1.50

0. r3

0.50

Rates and ta-res

Rent

lnsurance

Power and Fuel

Listing Fees

Repair & Maintenanee
- Building

Iegal & professional charges

Postage and Courier

Payment to auditor*

Advertisement Expense

Bank Charges

Business Promotion

Misceltaneous expenses o
37.1543.07Total \/
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70109DLr995PLC064254
Notes to flnancirl statcmcnts for the Yeer Ended March 31,2020
(All amounts are ln (tr) unloss otherwlse speclfled)

Note :- 26.1 lletails of Payment to Auditors
Payment to Audltors ss Auditor For the year ended

3lst March 2020

For the year endcd
3lst March 2019

Statutory Audit Fees

Tor Audit Fem

Internal Audit Fees

Secrctarial audir fee

In other Capaclty
- Other services

0.30

0.75

0.45

0.75

0.45

0.50
0.41

1.50 2.tlTotrl

Note r 27

Incomc Tex Bxpense

For the year ended

3lst March 2019
Pertlculars

For the year cnded
Slst March 2(D0

(30.96)

t6.0'7

(?9.24)

Current Income Tax:
Curent inoome tax chargc

Prcvious year income tax charge

Deferred Tax:
In respect of the current yeer (Net of OCI Ta,x Adjustment)

(r3.16)Total (30.96)

Note:.2E
Comoonents of Other Comorehenslve Income (OCI)

(a) Refer to Note 5(a)

f,'VTOCI Reserve

Particulars
For the year ended

31st Mrrch 2020

For the year ended

31st Mnrch 2019

Romeasurement of Defi ned benefi t plans

- Gratuity
- l*ave Encashment

Tax on Remeasurement ofDefined benefit plam

4.01

0.'t2
1.48

s.l9
(0.69)

1.40

5.90Totrl 6.20

Note: - 29

Earninss rer sharc (EPS)

Prrticulars
For the ycar ended

3lst Merch 2020
Eor the year ended

31st March 2019

Basic EPS
From continuing operation
From discontinuing operation

Diluted EPS

From continuing operation

From discontinuing operation

(7,17)

(7.17)

r.43

1.43

y
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN N o. L701 09DL199 5PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 3[,ZOZO
(All amounts are in (tr) unless othenlrlse specifled)

29.1 Basic Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted averuge number of equity shares used in calculation ofbasic earning per share and the EPS for the previous year is
restr{ecl a.ft91 4[ustment for issue of bonus shares during the year.

Particulars f,'or the year cnded
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st Morch 2019

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

From Continuing operations

Fronr discontinuing operation

(286.86) 57.36

Earninqs used in calculation ofBasic Earning Per Share (286.86) 57.36

number of shares used in calculation ofdiluted

40

sharer

av€rage number of shares for the purpose of basic eamings per share

Diluted Earning per Share
and

Particulars
f,'or the yesr ended
3lst March 2020

For the year ended

31st March 2019

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations

From discontinuing operation

(286.86) 5'.7.36

(286.86) s736[arnings used in calculation ofdiluted Earning Per Share from continuing
opcrations

1-he weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity shares

used in calculation ofbasic earning per share as follows:

(in Numbers )

f,'or the year ended

31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Particulars

4040
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share

Equity Shares

Effcct of Dilution :

4040Weighted average number of sharesAr the purpose of Diluted earnings per share

4 ilEW
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Rcal Growth Commerclal Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70l 09DL1995PI{'064254
Notes to finsncirl ststef,enb for the Ycar Erded M0rch 31, 2020
(All amMls ers in (o) url688 oltEMisc spEifisd)

Notq - l0
DISCLOST'BE REGARDING PENDING LITIGATION
i. Thw is rc Podiog litignio of tho Coopery *egt
(E) Cse No FA 584/2013, Di Ne@j Kuru Vs. RcrJ CEwth ComEsoid Ent6pdss Linil6d & OthoB .!8.rdirg mngtully chdging
Minffidus8€oftri.4qooo/- fdrstopbmlrdi6Jmc2ooTodwhsspGs@ionEdelivEedinFebrury2010.Tt.s.hBboq
dismiscd.

(b) CeNo IB l08qNDy2Ol9, Shr6lrsa St@tf.b PriEts Liniaod Vr. R6l Go*h Conhcrcial Botarpris Limited & Oth4 tcBrdidg NoD-
paymcnt of baluce dus al6ng with inEBt @ 2C7. p.a.) rcw mdtE is frxod for Argumeots md6 NCLT. Next daie - 03.05.2021.

(o) Cse No ts 969(NDy20l9, Cr.s Edg! Boildht Limitad Lirbility Pullcrhip VE R6l &owtl Cmmqrcisl EDterpris Limit.d & Olhs
egrrding No.prymcnt of baluce due ofR , ,,9q57El- (along vith intq6 mont d R!. 2,55,481,/-), Thc c@ llnlcd ud wlMmw,

(d) Csa No cs DJ/56d2019, Sst. cuojs Bstn Vs, R€l Growlh Commerchl Ent.rfrirg Linitld & Othe6 r€gardrng Nm-rcgishtion of Sele

d!ad. Nodiemits is u!d6&gmmtsd Dac drteofh*ingir30.03.202l.
(e) Cse No CS COMM.B03/r020, Muksb Gupa flllJF) vs R€l Gew$ Comscirl &ftrprisq Unitcd & Othqs ragsding Non-

registotioofSahdc€d.Nowthsmlttsisund.rdSmt.od mn&lGoth@ingis25.05.202l.

(f) Casc No CS COMM3o4rmm, Smt. S$itr Grpt! V3. Ral Crosdr CoDn*irt Eilcrpris Linited & Othen rc4arding Non-rcgittr8tion of
6alc dsd. Now thc maltcr h uodq s,8umd! ed nql dato of h6in8 is 25.0t.2021 .

G) CE. No CS COMM/Jo5/2m0, Sbri Mutch Guptr Vr. Rel otowti Cmqcid Entqpris Limitrd & Otho6 regsdinS Non-rlgirtrtioo
of Salc dcd. Nry ft e roud i! unda sgumat sod nffi drE of hqitr8 it 25,05.2021,

(h) Care No W.?. (C)BlzllWzO, Strri Smil Gel Vs. Sctriti6 ed Exctmge Bmd of India & Ofics rcSading prmoleB disputes regamdirg

shaeholdingud ffi dstcofhdiogis 04.05.2021.

(i) Csc No lB 240/l,,;Ol9, Prutet Gxp{E Vs. Rat Gro*th Connqoql Elrdpris6 Linitcd rcgsading Non-payrrcnt of bolmco duc now ruttcr
b fixed lor ArSudets under I,ICLT. Nql dat. 10.05.2021.

ii. Tho Conpuy did not hrw long lm @ntsct3 itrc.ludinS deliEtive contsotr for udiot theB wre lny Mial f@qble Isses.

iii- The b m aoouot rEquifti to bc k$sf6ad to th! lnvBtotr cdu6tim dd Prolcotion Puad by ttrc Conpuy.

Note: - 3l
GRATUTTY

31-Mrr-20 3l-Mar-19I lhrngc lo Dentred B!rcn1 Obllgatton
10.39 3.91(a) Dcfined berefit obligation, Bcginning of periorl

Interest @st on DBO 0.30b)
(c) Net curcflt Scrvicc Cost 0.99

Actrid Plm PsrticiDmts Contributiom)
(s) Bcnelits Prrd

:a) Chmses itr Foreim cffiercv ExcheEes Raes

r) Aquisitions l3uincss @mbimtion / Divcstihne

Lps*J (Gain) m cutailmenh / Sct{mas
{i) Actrrial (Goin)/ toss on Oblinotions 4.01 5. l9

t4.40 r039(k) Deffned brmlit obllgaalon, End ofperiod

2
N€t Dcfined B€nefit cmt(income) included in ltatement ofprofil .Ed los! st
ocrlod cnd

3l-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Scrvrcc Cosa 0.66

G} Net InteEt Cost 0.28
:) prst Sm,icE Cost

) Rcmeasurmcntsr

, Administration Expmse

(0 hsses/ (Cain) on cudailmmts / ScftlcmcntV TcminationsDivcstihrc

(s) lotsl Delined bencllt Ccu(Ircome) induded in profrt rnd l@3 0.94

2018

gLl
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3
Tolsl drflued beneflt cst(income) itrclud€d tn profit otrd los and other
comorehensive income

3l-Mrr-193l-Msr-20

a) Amout r€cosrizd in P&L, eld of priod 0,94
b) Amut rccopnircd in OCt. od of ocriod 4.01 5.19

(c) Totsl Net deflaed b.mfit cost(income) st perlod end {.ol 6,13

.l CurrcnV Non-Currcna Bifurcstion .ll-Msr-20 31-Mer-19
(s) CMeDt Liability 0.66

\on-Curent Liability t4.40 9.73

Le!rc Etrilshment
3l-]}I6r-201 lhsnge in Dctitred Benefit Obligstion 3l-Msr-l

(8) Dellned benefit obliAation, Ecginning of period 2.35 2.62

lntcrcst cost oB DBO 0.20
(c) Net cuent Swice Cost o.22
(d) Actudal Plm Particirets Cotrbibutions

Bencfits Paid

Past Sryicc
(s) ChilAcs in ForeiAn clllmcy Exchu*es Rstes

ft) Acquisitiom Euincss cmbimtion / Diwstiture

) I4sses/ (Gain) on curtailmetrls / Senlements

o;12 (0.69)i) Actuial (Gail/ hss on ObliBttiotrs
(k) Delined beoelit oblisrtion. End of oeriod 3.08 235

2 Amount Recosnised in Ststef,€nt ofProfit snd loss at oeriod cnd 3l-Mar- Jl-Mer-19
1a) Senice Cost o.4t

Net hterest Cost 0.rt
{c) past Swicc Cost

Remeasumenlst
(e) Administration Exwnsc

(0 Lasses/ (Gain) on cudailments / Settlementv Teminations/Div6tihEc

0.66(e) Totrl Defined benefit Cort(Ireome) iocluded ln prorla and lolr

.'l'he rctuial g6ins4N5 Ere Ecognized immdiotely tbough profit ud los affit

31-Mrr-193 Current/ Non-Currenl Blfurcrtlon 31-Mr.-20
uoent Liabilih, 0.15

3.08 2.20rb) Non-Cmmt Liability

Note 32

R.hled Psrty Di.do.uE (!. pcr IND AS 24)

Cmmn Coouol

Coomon Cootol
Comron Cotrol
Commn Conl.ol

Conoon Cootrol

Colr@n Coruol

Dimotor

Dir@.

Csnmon Conrol
Cosmon Confol
ComonCmkol
Comon Cmtrol
Commm Control
CoumConrol
Dircstar
Dircctor

Nsha oI rcht d Dards rld rcltacd plrty r.lsliotrthip

Rrjch Projce (India) Priwt! LiBiEd
RG Rsidorcy Privat€ Limited

RG Seryis Priv.E Limited

RG Infrr Build P!1. Lld.

Png BMTnda! Priwte Limilcd

Prcsug C@!nt Privrtc Limied
Rsiesh Gayal

De.pal Goph

(a)

o
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ft) 3l-Mar- 3l-]}Isr-19

Rajeh Proieds (India) Prlvalc Limited
Loin take,

Opsirg b.lee

(D

Iilscrt }.id (nrt of TDS)

L@ rmid durirq t re \e 376.10

278.M
98.05

215.63

536.95

4.41

41E.94

Clorino Balme {0.00 278.04

Olh.r Reatvrbhr / Ptyabls / Imnc Erp6[s
LeRcnEl pIid
Salo ofcood!
AdmF o8ritrst Propeily

Ouitudhg R€ivablq
Outtrding PoSrble

4.50
5.45

5,150.28
1,397.38

4.50
25.49

9,41

60.88

Lorn taks
Oporing bdme
Lm Ets dEing rhey6
lru rcprid durina lhc y6r
Cl6irg Bdes

Olh.r R.lchtblq / Psrabl6 / Incomc Erpora
Opening Bdrne prpblo
Mairtmn* bill clurgod duriog thc yer
Eletticityupeme pdd during thayer
Wrt6.xpmc psid during t}e y@t

Sslc of Mat6ial

Closing balane plyable

18.00

1.43

20.03

I.40

1E.00

I 8-00

27.86

0.80

0.20

21,t5
t.41

2.38
0_0J

1.93

2',1.863E 73

nej6b Goyll
Ifitr trko

Opoing bdrn*
I@ r+aid duriog trc yd
Closirg Brlanm

230.49

226.04

4,45

281.00

50.51

230.49

nG lnfra Build Privetc Limited

Ijnn trkcn
ODmirg bdmr
tam bL6 d6ing tlF yw
Inden Paid (ne( of TDS)

Lm repaid dwiru the yq
CI6hgBalre

t46.14

1S,74 z74.AO

162.4t
t27.26
't46.74

OlhlrR.celvibld /Parrbld /IEconcErpcBq
OpsringBdatrc.

L6o Rdhl p.id

Closing bal.ncc payrblo

6.26

49.88

15.02

8.22

Ralabow YariJya Pvt Ltd
l,osn tskcn

Lo8tr t lq dsinB the yq
IrD ropsid duinS th. y6
Cloling Bdrc

97.E0

36.25

61.55

Dcepa& Goptr
Oftcr nac.lvrbld / P.yrhl{ ,/ In@nc Erp6si

Opoing Bdue
Sdary qrl Otls Bercfit

TDSHucled
PF Emgloy!6 Cotribltion
AosDt Prtd

Closing Brlaae hyrble

u.25
15.78

5.00

0.22

t7.?6

35.05

33.77

7.80

0.14

1.57

u.25

Prag BM Trade PriYete Llftited
Loan trken

Opening balre 8.50

8.50

9.50

o.20

0.40

Pru!g Crmcnt Priyate Limitcd
Adveno from Customers

Op@irg Brlee
An@t Plid

0,40

0./t0Clcing bdue

r
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Real Gro*th Commercial Enterprises Limited
(llN No. L70l09DLl995PLC06'1254
Notes to {inencisl statements for lhe Yeer Ended March 3f , 2020
(Al: amounts ile in (o) unl$s olheNise specified)

i\ote 33

Falr Value
sct@lbcloivisthccamptrisio! bycl6softhecarryingmoutsaDdfahvaluoofthccompany'sfimialirutlreolsrhstEcrEogsisodiathofinmcialsrawnts.

Frir ValueCrrryiDg Amoudt Fsir V![uc Carrying ADounl

Par(icularo L.vel

3lrtM.rch 2020 31!tMrrcb 2020 31.!t Mech 2019 31st MtNh 2019

ta) Finsncisl Assett

At Amortised Cost
s6.9U y2,.78 92.'18- CEsh aod Cash c4uivilmts 56.90

3.467.14 3,467.t4 23,723.68 23,723.68Tmde Rswivables
216.03Other Firilciel Assets 4.t5 4. t: n6.43

3.52E.19 3.528,79 24,052,49 24,052.49

{b) Iiaancial Licbilitics
At faii Vale tfuough Profit ad loss

2.600,00Preflanca slurc Capital (Redanablc)* LcvclX 2,600.00 798.11 111.97

0.49 l.l I 0.44. Secuity Deposit Level 3 t.11

Al An)odised Cost
t8.738.'12 18;738;72- Trade payables 2,570.N 2,570.O0

3.172.73 3,172.73- Bonowing,s 3,022.79 1,022.19

227.fi 227.60 4?7.47 427.47- Oths Finacial Liabilitiq

8,421.91 6,619.00 24,940.O4 23,0sr-33

these instnments.

discounting tuture 6sh flows using rates currently available for debt on slmihr trrms, credn rlsk and remaining maturiues.

, Fuir Va.lue Hicrachy

l: Quoted ( uad.iusted) prices in rctive rnrkels for identical asscts or liabilitie.

2: lnputs other the quoted pris inoludcd wifiin L.cvel I that ue obewablo forthc ssset or liability, cithrdirEcty0.c a6priccs) or iDdir€ctly (i,c dcrived Aom prim)

3: Inputs for ths ssets or liatlilitiss dlat ue not basod on observablc martct data (unobffiable inputs)

Includes Oividcnt Payableof 2{o on share

assunptions wcrc uscd to eEtimate

as a wholc:

tc:
{i
t,
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Real Growth Commercial Enterprises Limited
CIN No. L70109DL1995PLC064254
Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in (t]) unless otherwlEe Bpeclned)

Prrticulars Traditrg ofGoods Real Estote Uosllorated

I Segmeot Rcvenue

Total Segment

34

Reportiag

A Extemal Sales 12,592.78 167.64 12,760.41

b lnter.Segment Sales

c Net Sales/Income From Ooerations 12,592.78 t67.64 t2,760.41

2 Segment Relults(Profit beforc Interest Costs end Tax) 74.79 4. t0 78 89

Less: (i) Interest 4t2.39412.39

(ll) Other Un allocable Expenditure net of Unallocable

lncome
(53.02)

Net Results 74.79 4.10 (359.37)

(s3.02)

i280.4E)
3 Scgmcnt Assets 3.885.99 5,31'1.3-l 9-729.33525.96

4 SeEnent Liabilities 5,796.70 552.40 3,380.22 9,712.L

.5 Share Capital and Equity t,317;t2 I,317 .72

For IWS A D Gupta And Assmietcs For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Real Growth Commercial Enterprises l,imitedChf,rtered Account nts

Firm Reg. No. :

Amit Kumar

DIN: 0133(t614

CFL;{
(Direc(or)a'

Gupta
(Prrtncr)
M. No. 500134

Place; Sonlpet
Datc:2ElO3D02l

(lVholctime Director)
DIN:01890274
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